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A\BRAHAH@BROTHMAN, WAS., MIRIAM MOSKOUITZ, WAS., ESP - R. FOR

" SUBJECTS~-. TRIAL SCHEDULED FOR OCT. THIRTY NEXT AT WHICH HARWB_
WILL BE GOVERNMENT WITNESS, IT IS DESIRED THAT PHILADELPHIA REINTER-1~

-~ -::..':‘ '
\

PP 7 —

_VIEW HIM AND OBTAIN ANY BIOGRAPHICAL DATA FROM HIM NOT PREVIOUSLY
' REPORTED PARTICULARLY ANY DEROGATORY INFO WHICH MAY BE USED BY DEFENSE
- =% TO EMBARRASS AND DISCREDIT HIM ON CROSS EXAMINATION. HE SHOULD BE
'QUESTIONED SPECIFICALLY REGARDING ANY PSYCHIAThIC IREATMENT TAKEN BY
HIM, ANY ARRESTS OR DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST .HIM IN SCHOOLS AND
_ PLACES OF EMPLOYMENT., HE SHOULD ALSO BE QUESTIONED REGARDING ANY
ACTS OF MORAL MISCONDUCT INCLUDING ANY EVIDENCE OF HOMOSEXUALITY.
XY PREPARING BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH ON GOLD PRINCIPALLY FROM nspogf OF SA
ROBERT G. JENSEN DATED MAY IHIR¥§56nE1bg§t AT PHILADELPHIA IN GOLD
CASE. IT IS THOUGHT THAT DEFENSEY uﬁ HIGH LIGHT GOLD-S STORY OF
HAVING A WIFE AND O calLDBEN'1§§ R KILLED IN WAR. . GOLD HAS.¥
PREVIOUSLY ADVISED AGENTS THAT ﬁrﬂanuﬁogrzn STORY OF WIFE AND TWO
 CHILDREN TO GIVE HIM rlcwlrlou§311t3?§;g IN ACCORDANCE VITH GENERAL

INSTRUCTIONS RECEIVED FROM SOV RI&S. Lg #LD BE INTER-
VIEWED TO MAKE CERTAIN T' THIS IS REAL ASON AND

succacid | M 3’,352' T

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

, SAME STORY 60OLD WILL TELL ON WITNESS STAND., PHILADELPHIA ALSO REQUESTED

TO CHECK GOLD-S FILE AT PHILADELPHIA GENERAL HOSPITAL IF POSSIBLE AND

- OBTAIN RESULTS THEREOF. PHILADELPHIA ALSO REQUESTED TO OBTAIN COMPLETE

SELECTIVE SERVICE FILE ON GOLD AND SUBMIT ORIGINAL OR PHOTTOSTATIC
COPY TO NYO. SUTEL INFO ON BIOGRAPHICAL DATA.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
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ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and MIRIAM
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Defendants.
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I¥ THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
FOR TME SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

--------ﬂ-ﬁ-----.‘-‘--x

3
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

s

¢ 133-206
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN amé MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ,

Defendants.

-----------U---------.I

This is a twe count imdictmemt. The first eeunt -
charges conipirac: oa the pm of the defendants Abrahas
Brothman and Miriam Moskewits. It alleges that betwesa Nay
28th, 1947 and Juse 12th, 1950 they sad ome Harry Geld, &
co-conspirator, bt mot named as a defendant, and other persems
unknowa to the Grand Jury, comspired te _dd'l‘lﬂ the Uniced
States in the exercise of its gevernmental functien of administer-
ing sad eaforcing the crimimal laws of the Uaited 3tates and te
{nfluense and ebst.ru.ct aad impede the dwe administration of
justice im vielatien of Title 18, United States Gﬂo, Sectiea
241 (1946 Ed.). |

Under this cownt it is further alleged that during
the peried of the conspirasy a Graad Juwry fer the Seuthera
District of New York was csonducting an investigatien of pessidle
violations of upiomo and other Yedaral eriminal statutes,

which f.hc dornduts mn hu The indictasat amplifies the
ALL IMURHATION G"N‘rh
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(uooul charge by alleging four specific purposes as part of
the sonspirasy, as fellews:

(1) The defendant, Abrabam Brothman, sad Harry
Geld, the ge~¢omspirater met mamed as & defendanmt i the imdicte
meat, would agres wpon fictitiows explanations of their asseciations
with eash other aad divers other persoas;

(2) V¥When the defendant, Abraham Brothman, ap-
peared befere the Grand Jury, he would give false, fictitious,
frawduleat and magpufactured infermatien concerniamg the afore- -
mextiened asseciastions |

(3) Abrahas Brothmmm weuld iaform Harry Geld of
the substance of his testimony before the Grand Jury, for the

purpes e of emadling the lattar to conform his testimony thereto;
and

(A} Vhem Harry Geld 'appu.rod before the afore-
said Graad Jwry he would give false, fictitiews, fraudulent and
 sanufastured infersatien somseraiag the aforementiomed associations,
which would cenform to the iafersatiea therestofere given to said
-Grasd Jury by the defeadant, Abraham Brothmas, i '

Thereafter the indictasmt sets forth four evert acts
in pursuance of the seaspireesy aad te effect the objects thereof.

The seoend esunt charges that the defendant Brothman

S 28




¢ | °

on July 3lst, 1947, corruptly eadeavored te ianfluemse,
intimidate and impede Harry Oeld, a witness before a Gread
Jury ia the Seuthera District of New York, aad did serreptly-
influence, ebstruct amd impede and eadsaver te influemse, ‘
ebatruct and impede the due admimistration of jwstice therein.
The gemeral charge eof sbstructien is amplified by a charge
that the defendant, kmowing that Harry Geld had received a
subpoena to appear before the Grand Jury imguiriag iate
possible vielation of the espiomage laws, wrged, advised and .
persuaded n- te give false testimony befere uu Grand Jwry.
(Title 18, Uaited States Cede, Sectiea 24, 19&6 Bditiea) .

The defendants moved for aa -'d-', pursuant te Rule
7(£) of the Federal Rules of Crimimal Precedure, direstiag the
service of a M1l of particulars of three specifis 1§i-a. They
seek (1) the substance ef the tuti.iuy hun by Barry Gold l‘ '
befere the Oraad Jury with respect te his asseciations with the
defendants and divers other perssas, -u vhether the Goverameat
clains such testimony wvas false, and if se, in What respests;
(2) the means by which it is alleged defemdmmt Brethman wrged,
advised and persuaded Harry Geld te give false testimsay befere
the Orand Jury; aad (3) the exast date on which Geld Sestified

~ befere the Grand Jury and uhether the Mu-nt chl- the

defendants sommitted any asss ia furtherance of the dh.-l
ecenspiragy after the date sa which Seld testified, md if ..
wvhat acts. . |



) o Rule 7(f) which is substantially a restatemeat of
existing 1av en bills of partiewlars ia criminal cases, mu-
therises the Court to direst the filing of a bill -r.g sause”,

T

The requirement of sm iadictment is that (1) it shall
advise the defendant of the mature and sause of the accusation
in erder that he may weet it and prepare for trial, aad (2) after
w-suanou,wmrmummpu ia bar of &

further presecution for the same offense. v, United
Stateg 273 U. 8. 77; Bartell v, United States 227 U. 8. 427, '031.

Sufficient samse i shom u tho indictaent fails to
moot the feregeing requirements. Ia tho u-mt case no affidavit
of sither dafendmmt o the atternsy repreasuting thea was sud-
mitted 1a suppert of the metien. . No clainm is made that the
hf?';nuu eaumersted in the metisn is mesessary to emable the
defeondants to prepare for trial and te mneet the Gevernmeat's
oﬁo./).- On the eentrary, vhen questioned by the Court wper the )
uq’:’-s; eounsel readily acksowledged that such vas not the

. of ﬁo mtien. Thus there is eliminated any "ecawse"
wnudhr the partieulars in preparatiea for trial
h mu surprise therest. Counsel's eenteutien, hevever,
qht tho particulars are required te pretest the defemdants’
}wa“umum ﬂmotamvicu-or
- m Thes She claim of “eamse® required befere the

“&humduwuuun¢uuﬂ-um
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Both counts of the imdictment, the details of

which are stated abeve, appear nfﬂn-tli clear and unnu.'
the one chargimg the defeadaats with esnspirasy to defrawd the
United States in the exercise of its geverameatal fusctiea in
enforcing its criminal laws aad te inflummce, ebstrust aad
impede the administratien of Swstice, aad the sther, charging
Brothnan with nduvoriu to influence, intimidate and impede
a witness and t.o obstruct the due administratiem of Justisse, te
protect the respactive rights of the defeadants im bar of a -

further presscution for the same of fease wpen 3 eenvictieam or
acquittal.

The iadictment ia the charging clause sets forth
the specific vielatiens of the partieularly cited statute in
substantially the statutory laaguage. Ordisarily, aa indiet-
ment in this form is sufficient. United States v, Fushaer
135 Fed. (24) 668, Ia the instamt indictment the dasic eharge.
of violation of the statute is amplified in each ssuat by glving
{nformation aad particilars beyond that required te be stated.
(Rule 7{c), Federal Rules of Ccrininal Precedure.) 7The cen-
spiracy charge is elaborated and specified in five suscesding
paragraphs prier to the allegatiens ssataining the evert asts.

Se, too, in the sase of the swhstaative uut
against the defendant Brothmaa. The {ndictaeat in u.- cnrdg
paragraph. sufficieatly mests the requiremamts of law; and bere,

|
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toe, the Grand Jury amplified the charge by setting forth inm
throe suscesding paragraphs details which uuntmly give
the defemdsat particulars as to the mature of the ottnu and
the erime eharged.

| Te graat this motioa would require the Gevernmeat to
furnish its evidence to the defemdants iz advamce of trial.
Nereever, ia visw of the request for thi testimony of Harry
Geld before the Grand Jury, it would mean mere than directinmg
the filing of & bill of particulars. It would be tantamount -
te granting a partial imspectioam of the Grand Jury minutes.
While the Court has the power to do so, it should rarely be
exercised. No sufficieat reasea has bem shows to Justify 1t
ia this instanse.

The netien is demied in all respects.

Dated: October 10th, 1950.
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0 - : e e
ABRAAMN BROTHNAN, WAS., MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, WAS., ESP - R. RENY¥EL OC

ELEVEN LAST. AUSA ROY M, COYN ADVISED THAT HE INTENDS TO BRIJG OUT g
DIRECT EXAMINATION CHRONOLOGICAL STORY OF GOLD-S ESP ACTIVITIES srArﬁﬁi

ING WITH HIS ASSOCIATION HITH THOMAS.le.BLACK AND TERMINATING WITH :\
BROTHMAN. BEING BROUGHT TO BUREAU-S. A;I"TENTION IN EVENT.IT DE.SI.RES Af'lg
OF GOLD-S STORY TO REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL. FOR POSSIBLE USE ON CROSS |

| .
G e S,

W,

EXAMINATION COHN DESIRES INFO RE INSTAJCES OF NMORAL TURPITUDE QN PAT
OF .SUBJECTS. IN THIS CONNECTION IT IS THOUGHT POSSIBLE THEY MAY HAVE S
# .

o

POSED AS HUSBAND AND WIFE ON TRIPS TO SWITZERLAND IN SPRING NINETZEN 2

FORTY EIGHT AND FORTY NINE. IN INTERVIEW MOSKOWITZ CLAIMS THAT THEIY

CORDED

STAYED IN BASAL AND THEN WENT ON TO FITZNOW A RESORT AREA NEAR BASAL. { £
RETURNED T9' US JUNE ONE NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT. ~DATE OF RETURN IN NINE-S
TEEN FORTY NINE NOT KNOWN, SUGGEST THAT BUREAU MIGHT DESIRE TO HAVE

- . _M
HOTEL RECORDS AT BASAL AND FITZNQW CHECKED TO OBTAIN EZVIDENCE OF
mlai e

~ COWABITATION ON PART or DEPENDANTS. THIS QRFICE Now noxs NOT. CONTEM—
v PLATE USING PR 01\ E’B TURE OF SEMEN Sﬂr:,a?v ‘s'% mJRPOSEs OF
ND OF PAGE ONE T RECORDED
,yzzl bt W o265 0#0 - 363
Declasslfy on OAD“ 5 _ Caleﬁﬂyi"éﬂlzom
o : f@

A

jon Indefinite
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PAGE TWO

IDENTIFYING SAM. INSTEAD

ILL BE SHOWN MR{’ALBERT
BASSANT, SUPERINTENDENT, AT FORTY SIX WEST NINETY FIFTH STREET, FORMER
RESIDENCE OF SEMENOV, WHO ORIGINALLY IDENTIFIED SEMENOV TO SA M. M.
0-ROURKE OF THIS OFFICE, SAME PHOTOGRAPH VILL BE SHOWED TO JOHN PRIT-
CHARD, CHIEF ENGINEER OF E. B. BADGER AND CO., WHO CAN PROBABLY IDEN-
TIFY SEMENOV AS AMIORG OFFICIAL. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED FURTHER
RE THIS AND OPINION OF USA RE SUFFICIENCY.

EIet f‘l?t.'l

- Wzns SCHEIDT

A

HOLD . L HEELE VI | ‘ . ‘_.
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Oﬁce Memor”)zd%m e UNITED STA. ls GOVERNMENT

L NEY e,

kr/ SUBJECT:  ABRAHAN BROTHMAN, was. |

MIRIAM MOSEOWITZ, was.
ESPICNAGE - R

PIRPOSE: -
© The purpose of this memorandim is to angwer the inquiries.by

the Now York Division ooncerning the EL&E_EBM% Tole. Rom___
testimony as to his enti i o aotivities in instant trial wit af"—
esent Bureau investigations and also to furmish advice as to ths use .
—Flmgmv in conneotion with this trial. _

DETAIIS:

teletype of Ootober 11, 1960, advised
that Assistant United S to- rney Roy Me Cohn pointed out that it might
be expected that whem old testifies in the Brothman case the entire
story as to his complete esplonage activities could be brought outy further,
_ that he bas made inquiry as to whether a publication of Gold's entire
stary would interfere with present Bureau investigations.

The NSew York Division

~ 3706 £

An analysis of the verjous statementsmade by Earry Gold and
the information furnished by him since his confession to espionage aotivities
reflects that his testimony relative to the Brotlman - Gold relationship
would bring out in court the following-nmamed individuals who have likewise
bean luh;}eot to imvestigation by the Bureaut

Thome.s hssin\i}lcck

SemeNSemenov (In France)

Jacob Golos ( oased)

Eli zabeth Terril itley

AnatolDakovley (In France) ~#7)

Enil Jplius Kledw Fuchs (In England).

b

ey

It appears thet any testimony furnished by Gold relative to the
foregoing individuale would in no wey interfere with any present investiga-
tive aotivity on the part of the Bureau. .'it'‘is:mgmsidered, however, that
the Government in presenting its ocase ahould mike every effort to limit the
testimony of Gold to that pertaining to-this Brothmen - Gold rolationship,
and not go into Gold's otherrlotiﬂit?}a, l.l3 set forth. hereafter. : -

o Ju

However, comoeding the possibility tk{b'u aross omimtion the

defense attormeys might be in the position to open the door with respeot to

sadditional esplonage aci':’ivities on the part of Gold no involving Brothman,
ool g Kl ‘

- ”53"‘20&[? w OOk 06 G0N [/4B - 3655 ¢0=02b 7
)

A aecomm .90 0cTis0 Yo

QLUCI g7 .

UNRECORDED CGFY FILED, IN /#D

L - ]

Sadok iy

C
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an analysis of the information furnished by him indicates that the fol-
lowing additional named 1nd1vmuals may be brought cut in open court:

" Dav \émenglau (Awaiting Trial)
Jose ats (In France)

JuliusMgogenperg (Awaiting trial in New York City)
Alfred De lack (Already sentenced to serve 15 years)
Unknown Russian No. l.

In the event of a discloswre of Harry (old's information relative
to the aforementioned individuals, it is not considersd that any serious
interference with the Bureau's present investigative actiyitiss will result
except in possibly two instances. In the first instance with regard to the
case on Jossph Katz, a disclosure of our interest in him might interfsre
with our ultimate objective of securing his return to the United States.
The second instance is with respect to Unknown Russian No. 1 who, as you
are aware, was the last known Soviet superior to Harry Gold and with wham
Gold had contact up to the latter part of 1949. The identity of this ‘
Unknown Russian No. 1 has not been effected to date and it is considered
possible that he may be identical with the Soviet espionage superior of the
Julius Rosenberg network. It is considered that a disclosure of the facts
concerning this individual in open trial might interfere with our present,
investigation to determine his identity and would thus be objectionable.
In view thereof, it is congidered that the Govermment should make every
effort to prevent the defense fram drawing out frae Gold such testimon

JEEIcE would have no direct bearing on the Brothman - Gold mEtionsEig.

In any event, 1t s felt that the Buresu is in no position
to_place any limitations on the Department in the use of Gold as a witness
inasmuch as no successful prosecution can be secured against Brotlman
without the testimony of Harry Gold.

In so far as the use of a photograph of Semsn Semenov in instant
trial is concerped, it is pointed out that at the present tims only three
such photographs are available.



RECCMMENDATION:

It is recamanded, therefore, that the N ¥ision advise
the United States Attornsy that testimo y. Gold in instant trial

tould not seriously iniarfars or :
Howaver, it i3 suggested that he

?@ YiaTt Cold's :ggtmon; tn this trial %o such information as Gold may bé
in the position to furnish relative %o the Brothman ~ Gold relationship.

Te Liaison Section has been instructed to

in conpection with the trial in this
case; further, that it be determined whether

who was emplo at Amtorg in

-~
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Ojﬁce Memomn 74772 ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

™ + MR A H A T DATE:  QOctober 17, 1950
FROM 1 V. P. Keay %A‘ : e Bm—
SUBJECT:  ABRAH ROTHMAN, was. - . M—le____
MIRI OSKOWITZ, was. " —
ESPICNARE - R e S—

_ e

L A

Tola, hoem__

]
- Reference is made to the attached memorandum e
concerning th son Section make

)

Mr.

+

=4

\' It 1s recommended this memorandum be referred
to the Espionage Section for its information and such

RECOMMENDATION :

action as deemed appropriate. TL)

/"\1 Attachnﬂzent | i -3.; S—aya_ {' .
ta RRR: lwiw 0 15 Q'h 0CT.20 1950 A f\
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'Oﬁice Memomndum ¢ UNITED STKTES GOVERNMENT

T - i V.P. Eeay DATE: October 12, 1950

i Nima____

FROM ;  A. H. Belm | e ——

e SUBJECT: ABRAHAX EIO‘I!HMAH s WAS. : e
MIRTAM MOSKOWITZ, was. B m—

ESPIONAGE - R i

-

_ L1ce has requested advice in behalf of the United States Attorney as
. ¥ to whether such photograph can be introduced in evidenee in this case. C},{,}
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M
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VASHINGTON FROM NEV YORK 89 , . ‘K
TIRECTOR URGENT | SN SR !
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ABRAKAM BROTHMAN, VAS., MIRIAHM mosxomz,—-was,, fSP - R. AUSA ROY M-
copfl ADVISED ON OCT. ELEVEN THAT IT MUST EE”!.’IPEG?ED THAT WHEN HARRY

OLD TESTIFIES IN SUBJECTS- TRIAL ENTIRE s;ont OEMIS COMPLETE ES-
ZOHN DESIRES TO KNOW IF THE

PIONAGE ACTIVITIES COULD BE BROUGHT OUT.
. PUBLICATION OF GOLD-S ENTIRE STORY UILLHINTERFERI-‘: WITH PRESENT BUREAU
INVESTIGATIONS. COHN ALSO DESIRES PICTURE OF SEMENASEMENOV BE =~ ¢

USED AS EXHIBIT AT TRIAL. ONLY PICTURES AVAILABLE ARE FROH PR ONE
4

- B L

UNRECORDED COPY FILED m/o e y DY

FORM OR AT-

. TER PICTURE IS NOT TOO CLEAR. BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHAT PICTURE

o~
~—

IT DESIRES COHN TO USE AT TRIAL. BUREAU=-S ATTENTION IS CALLED TO BUR?{
EAU-S INSTRUCTIONS TD AGENT T. S. MILLER RE TESTIF?ING'AT GOLD-5 SEN-
TENCING AS SET FORTH ON PAGE ONE, PARAGRAPH FIVE OF BULET DATED SEPT.SI:

WCASE. 04; a_,%é
| c&&zmr Q’O Clessified by
‘__H__\

R T= W Y

- - - oty o e e e
——
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. s v FEDERAL BUREAU OF NVESTIGATION 7>
This Case o:-itgma At _ NPW YORK CV_File No. 65-2716
o po e A i Date -  Pericd " Heport Made &y
) © CLEVELAND - PCT17 1954 10/10/50 JOHN B. O'DONCCHUE - D
. .
Title ‘ ‘ Character of Case
ABRAHAN SROTHMAN, was. " .| ESPIONAGE - R.
SINOPSIS OF FACTSt . '
: . JAMES McMULLEN advisés he resided .- J
60 Linden Avenue, Niles, O., as of

September, 1941, Sgt. MATTHEW J.

" McGOWAN, Niles PD, advises MoMULLEN
moved to Linden Avenmue sometime in
1940~1941, McGOWAN was advised by
DAN McMULLEN, father of JAMES, that
he had moved to Linden Avenue in l9h0@

-Rﬂc- ‘ %

DETAIISs The following investigation was conducted
by 84 JOHN RUSSELL Gmn.mQx,l

. At Yo yngstown, Ohio

On October 10, 1950, J/MES WILLI/M
McMULLEN, 60 Linden Lvenue, Niles, Ghio, was

’S'IT ‘ o Not Write In These §paces

o ra )
wpproved if7Y (M Halieclny ¥, T

o LA
0 (-} [ He
o 7 ocT 19 15 9% |
@ ;lu'eau (1?0-36?0&0)—]&;2: MM e 8 ‘ RD@ &
York (Enc. i o )
Q - Usa, SONY) "y
1 - Albany (Info.)
1 - 1os ingeles (Info.)(65-5033)
1 - Philadelphia (mro.)(ss-hz,ls) . '
: . 1 = San Prancisco (Info.) . NDEXED - 6
- 1 - Washington Field (Info.) A
2 - Cleveland o e 3 ol
COPIES DESTROYER -~ ‘ ] - _ov

pvwmu LOTATNED

88 3‘mai E HEREIN

DATI:_QH




cv. P. 0,
65-2716

contacted at his place of employment, the Lombard Corporaticn, 338 West
Federdl. Mr. McMULLEN stated that he was certain that he and his parents
were residing st 60 Iinden Avenue in Niles as of September, 1941, because
he recalled they had moved to that address frem Sherman Street in Niles,
sometime in 1940, He said that it was possible he was actually there in
Niles for a day or so in the earliest part of September, 1941, but not
for more than a day or so at most, as he was enrolled at Xavier University
and had to report early for football practice, which began early in
September or possibly late in August. However, as to 60 Linden Avenue,
Kiles, being his residence address in September, 1941, he said there

was no doubt.@j )
At Miles, Chio

Sergeant MATTHEW J, McGOWAN of the Niles, Ohio, Police
Department, residence, 527 Nash, stated that McMULLEN and father, DAN
McMULLEN, lived on Sherman Street in Niles sbout two blocks from Sergeant .
McGOWAN's home until sometime in 1940 or 1941. He said he knew they moved
to 60 Linden Avenue in Niles before World War II began for the United
States. BSergeant McGOWAN added that he had asked Mr. DAN McMULLEN when
he had moved to 60 Linden Avenue and Mr. McMULLEN had said it was definitely

in 19h0Lw)

ENCLOSURE TO NEW YORK - One copy of the r rt of SA EDWARD L.
TIMMERMAN dated 6/20/50 at Cleveland in
the case entitled YHARRY GOLD, waj; ESPIONAGE - RN,

o

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION T0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -




ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

: ' For the information of other offices receiving copies
of this repoyt, McMJLLEN was previously interviewed and he advised he
at Xavier University from 1938 to 1940. He has denied
seeing or Rearing from GOLD since 1940 and states he knew GOLD only
casudlly vhile both were students at the above university.

<

Copies of this report are being furnished
to thoss offices who have conducted investigation

in this case. e,l
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_; ‘ taken July 29, 1950, & tire “1xtest pictures - ﬁiﬁdﬂls in the : :.

FTEAND FON ¥R, S } | . ’ | - ) l““. M:.
Oﬂice Z\/Iemisl nAdum + UNITED s;..)'as\ GQVERNMBNT

1 Directar, FBI _ pAaTE: Octcber 19, 1950
1 BAC, Yew York |
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ST mcloeea herewith are six fol1-Yaée and otos and #1% tald- .
- 1eng-th photos sf both THMAN' and MIR KCIITZ . These photos were
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CONF FASHINGTO& 20 _AND'?HILADELPHIA & FROM NEW YORK A 233 Ab
‘/,nzﬁfgron AND  SAC DEFERRED A
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@D o c&’“ . 1E§;?"'
_ABRARAM BR@TRHAN;WUAS., ESP ~ B¢ REBULET OCT.. THIRTEEN LAST. 1

LADEL-
PHIA REQUESTED TO EIPEDITE SUBMISSION OF HANDWRITING SPECIMENS TO

FBI LAB AS CASE IS SET FQR TRIAL OCT. THIRTY NEIXT. IF I CAN BE

BETERHINED FROM THESE ADDITICNAL SPECIMENS THAT HARR PLACEﬁ5z<\
THE URITINC ON THIS CARD THE LAB IS !EQUESTED TO PREPARE A CHART

SHOUING THE SIMILARITY BETWEEN THIS HAHDURITI!G AKD GOLD-S KNOWN

HAFDURITIFG;- THESE ADDITIONAL SPECIMENS SHOULD BE OBTAINED IN THE ---.

- ,- TNFrowyTION TTATRED
MANNER SET OUT IN REBULET. ALL TNFOPMATION C7°" h
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10. 4 Director, 1?31' ATT: FBI LABCRATCRY _ paTR: October 9, 1950
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By ,f CONF usnmcml 39 ‘AND PHILADELPHIA 3 FROM NEW YORK

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, WAS., ESP = R.
APROSECUTIVE SUMMARY “F ' SA JOHN M. COLLINS,

~ CONTACT IN FORTY VO,

: 'MI. BUREAU OF IN‘JESTlGMlON
. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

. ' (RUNCATIONS smmn

3

ECTOR AND SAG DEFERRED

G. \.\“. ‘1

PACES rw:mnvs'nnn TVENTYSIX OF

IFTEEN LAST, RYC, -
IN THIS CASE, CONTATW INRY runutsm:n BY aux%a, WHICH INBICA- o
TED THAT THOMAS L}l(mcx ¥AS T0 REPLACE GOLD AS BROTHNAN-S ESPIONAGE
IT. ALSO INDICATES THAT BLACK ARD GOLD DISCUSSED

BLACK~S FURTHER CONTACTS WITH BROTHMAN AND BLACK WAS INFORMED OF BROTH-

MAN=-S ESPIORAGE ACTIVITIES. BLACK SHODLD BE FULLY INTERVIEWED RE 17
THIS INFO AND FOR ANY OTHER KNOVLEDGE HE MIGHT HAVE OF BROTHMAN-S ;

| hetrvitiEs 'NB%% RI}E?J 00~ [ '3@. 0—-17&
SCHEIDT - _
50um"ow | Wﬂ'—fj",/

ALL TNNRNATION CONTATNED

HERELY) 19 JRSpASSITIE o

CoPTEs DESTRGYED
S8 BMAR D_lms
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COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO

80T y’p1950
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n:m(cun/sn FROM NEV YORK 17  10-30 P

DIp2€ToR URGENT

ABRAMAM BROTHMAN, ESP - R, RE DETROIT TEL AUC FOURTEEN LAST RE FACTORY
 RECORDS PONTIAC SEDAN, MTR. NO, SIX-SEVEN THREE SIX SEVEN FIVE Five gl 2 -/
: SERIAL NO. L SIX HA ONE NAUGHT NINE FOUR FIVE. OBTAIN FROM FACTORY

. RECORDS ORIGINAL COLOR THIS AUTO. ALSO NAME OF INDIVIDUAL TO WHOM
SUBPOENA SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO PRODUCE PONTIAC FACTORY RECORDS AS TO

ORIGINAL COLOR OF CAR IN EVENT NECESSARY TO PROVE THIS FACT AT TRIAL ”7
PRESENTLY SCHEDULED OCT THIRTY NEXT. SUTEL. |

.

__ vy scm”in. INFORMATION CONTATNED
DETROIT ADVISED o :‘w

AACK & HOLD PLS

MIN nns@su‘n%a @j‘(
50NOV3 COPIES DRSTROYED T ﬁz/

e BBSW 5 1963

i




Pirector, TBI

October 17, 1950

BY SPECIAL MRSSENGER

m«m ‘teing ua-‘ %o lnuto one Ar
for intwrvisw in ingiant case
cnmnti;

ofr:lu

St

mntly nrvu;. lartuu'n t nahr h m

out of eountry. . Your
- gheck d Nerchant Yessml Personnel Division,
Guited States Copst Ouard, to deterning neme

“the Amalgmmated Berk, New York cuy,

‘lecora ;' %o iuuu rﬂo 'larhnn vk fomrly.ﬂ.u Prumnt o!
th.cmcn Abe Ssmvﬂmronnnonborl,
f =i o i{ 2

and daft Bew York cuy as 8 -:bor ot
191.;.
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" .,J{ \ U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUsTice

LR ' o COSIMUNICATIONS SECTIDY

o FEI  ALBANY  g0-18-30 a
R\ S B
S o n”’-}'b ‘ ‘1@ -
W’ FBI AND SAC, NEW YORK § ececececess URCE
asnanmgaommu,’ WAS, mnmﬁqoéﬁonnz, VAS. ESPIONACE - R. B
" ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE SIX FIVE NAUGHT FOUR NAUGHT. RE NY LET TO BUREAU
OCTOBER THIRTEEN LAST. BENWS’, FISH EDDY, NY, ias,mnmvzmn

OCTOBER EIGHTEEN.LAST AND HE FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION. STATBD 1\,
THAT HE WAS EMPLOYED AS CHEMIST BY REGAL CORPORATION OR TEDLEE conpoaarnrl‘e
BOTH OF WHICH CORPORATION WERE OWNED BY A MAN NAMED HENDRICK. HE STATED O
HE WAS PAID FROM THE FUNDS OF BOTH CORPORATIONS, HE WAS EMPLOYED THERE

FROM APPROXIMATELY JAN, FORTYTHREE TO OCT, OR NOV. FORTYFIVE. BROTHMAN
WAS THE CHIEF ENGINEER FOR THESE CORPORATIONS AND HE WAS INTERVIEWED AND

EMPLOYED BY BROTHMAN. HE STATED THAT HE WAS OUT OF WORK IN NINETEEN

/00—3

FORTYTHREE AND HAD.BEEN ‘SENT TO A NUMBER OF FIRMS BY THE EMPLOYMENT _

£D COPY FILED IN

BUREAU OF THE FEDERATION OF ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS, CHEMISTS AND
TECHNICIANS, ONE OF THE PLACES BEING ‘RE_GAL_ CORP.  HE STATED THAT HE

UIRECORD

DROPPED HIS MEMBERSHIP IN THE FAECT IN NINETEEN FORTYSIX., GIBBS STATED

(W S S *

THAT HE HA® - " e
JUENNe NEVER SEEN BROTHMAN PRIOR TO THI&{ IME AND AT THE TIME OF -

THE INITIAL INTERVIEW FOR EMPLOYMENT AT BEGRL, BROTHMAN TOLD HIM Y E” :
, , . $ /00, %lff'a 0 ?
VOULD LET 1M KNGY I VB I suBSEREATLY Erotfity CalLED HIM N .

. \ . . hny
APPROXIMATELY ‘THREE DAYS AND, TOLD ey o Fprt ST R0dusg
END PAGE ONE g’ ¥ TION CONTATNED, ™

) . .-l-"ﬂ..a;._ Bliz o iy
.- brh & Tk

o
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PAGE TWO ., | o

THAT HE SAW BROTHMAN ON AN AVERAGE OF ABOUT ONE OR TVO HOURS A VEEK WHEN
EROTHNAN WOULD DROP AROUND AT THE LAB AND WHEN A MEETING WAS HELD ONCE A
VEEK OF ALL EMPLOYEES OF THESE CORPORATIONS. A MEETING OF ALL EMPLOYEES
WAS HELD TO DISCUSS THEIR PROBLEMS AND RESEARCH.  GIBBS STATED THAT
MENDRICK FIRED HIW BECAUSE RE, GIEBS, WOULD NOT SIGN AN AFFIDAVIT WHICH
HENDRICK INTENDED TO USE IN SUING BROTHMAN BECAUSE OF THE FACT THAT
BROTHMAN ALLEGEDLY TOOK SOME OF THE PROCESSES DEVELOPED BY REGAL CORP.
AND EITHER SOLD THEM OR GAVE THEM TO SOME oruzg&xan. ACCORDING TO
CIBBS, BROTHMAN CLAIMED THAT THEY VERE HIS OWN. GIBBS STATED THAT WHEN

HE .FIRST VENT THERE HE SUGGESTED TO HENDRICK THAT HIS REPORTS BE SENT
DIRECTLY TO HENDRICK, BUT HENDRICK VETOED THIS STATING THAT INASMUCH AS

, .
Ll

BROTHMAN WAS THE CHIEF ENGINEER THE REPORTS SHOULD BE SENT TO HIM.

'GIBBS STATED THAT HE MADE FOUR COPIES OF ALL OF HIS REPORTS., HE STATED
THAT HE MAINTAINED A COPY OF EVERY REPORT THAT HE EVER MADE WHILE EMPLOW
BY REGAL. ONE OF THE COPIES waéjn551cuarsn FOR BROTHMAN AND HE DID NOT
KNOW THE DESTINATION OF THE OTHER TWO COPIES. GIBBS STATED THAT. |
HENDRICK AS A RESULT OF THE ALTERCATION VWITH BROTHMAN ABOUT THE PROCESSES
ACTUALLY FIRED BROTHMAN AND REPLACED HIM WITH A MAN NAMED ARTIEYWEBER, W o
WAS A PARTNER OF BROTHMANS IN CHEMURCY S@EMBCORPORATION. ACCORDING TO
GIBBS, BROTHMAN VAS INCENSED OVER THE FACT THAT ARTIE VEBER TOOK HIS
PLACE AND BROTHMAN ALLECEDLY THREW WEBER OUT OF THE CHEMURCY conp.i%ﬂ'
END PAGE TWO |

> .
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PAGE THREE ‘ _

CIBBS STATED THAT BROTMAN AND WEBER FOUGHT OVER THIS MATTER AND THAT HE,
GIBBS, WAS PRESENT WHEN BROTHMAN CALLED WEBER ALL KINDS OF NAMES CLAIMIW (=
THAT WEBER HAD UNDERMINED HIM AT THE REGAL CORP AND VITH MR. HENDRICK.
GIBBS STATED THAT HE HAD NEVER DISCUSSED POLITICS OR COMMUNISM WITH
BROTHNAN OR ARTIE VEBER AND ACCORDING TO HIN, HE DID NOT BELIEVE EITHER

OF THEM WERE COMMUNISTS OR ENGAGED IN ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES. GIBBS

§ STATED THAT RE DID NOT KNOW MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ AND HAD NEVER HEARD HER NAME.
.; GIBBS STATED THAT KE ATTENDED COOPER UNION UNTIL NINETEEN TWENTYFIVE AND
HOWARD UNIVERSITY UNTIL NINETEEN TWENTYNINE. HE DID RESEARCH WORK AT
FORDHAM UNIVERSITY FOR FIVE YEARS AND HE ATTENDED ST, JOHNS UNIVERSITY

FOR A SHORT TIME. HE WORKED FOR THE WPA IN NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR, GIBBS
STATED THAT HE VAS A MENBER OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY FOR ABOUT TWO YEARS,

@ NINETEEN TVENTY NINE TO THIRTY, AND HE JOINED THE PARTY BECAUSE THERE

[ WAS 50 MUCH AGITATION ON THE SCOTSBORO CASE. ~GIBBS STATED THAT AT THE

TIME ME JOINED THE PARTY, HE LIVED AT FOUR EIGHT FIVE HERKIMER STREET,
BROOKLYN.. ~ HE ADVISED THAT WHEN HE Sav VHAT THE PARTY ACTUALLY VAS
TRYING TO DO HE DROPPED AWAY FROM 1T AND HAS NEVER BEEN ASSOCIATED WITH

IT 1IN ANY VAY SINCE THAT TIME. HE ADVISED THAT HE HAS NEVER BEEN(EFQ

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR - . ' .
ARRESTED,  DURING HIS TERM OF EMPLOYMENT AT REGAL, HE DID RESEARCH on
DDT, PLANT HORMONES, WEED KILLERS AND INSECTICIDES. = HE STATED THAT AS
FAR AS HE KNEW NONE OF THIS VAS RESTRICTED OR SECRET WORK AND HE WAS OF
THE OPINION THAT IT WAS ALL AVAILABLE IN VARIOUS CHEMICAL AND ENGINEERING
JOURNALS, GIBBS ADVISED THAT HE CONSIDERED IT HIS DUTY TO TESTIFY BEFORE
A GRAND JURY IF HE HAS ANY INFORMATION OF ANY VALUE. HE STATED THAT K
IS IN NYC GENERALLY QN ranm, SATURDAY OR-SUNDAY OF EVERY WEEK AND CAN
BE REACHED AFTER FIVE PM IN CARE OF HIS BROTHER, LESTER{GIBBS, NINETYNINE
DECATUR STREET. THE NEW YORK OFFICE HAS HIS BROTHER-S TELEPHONE NO.
GIBBS STATED THAT HE HAS COPIES OF ALL REPORTS ON RESEARCH DONE BY KIM
AT THE REGAL AND TEDLEE conponnmns. THESE PAPERS ARE IN HIS EFFECTS
IN NYC. AN RUC REPORT WILL. BE SUBMITTED BY THE ALBANY OFFICE. \\q

WALL T o
CORRECTIONS =---  PAGE ONE '19/KINE//
FIFTEEN LINE SROULD READ ™ THAT HE HAD NEVER sn:u cevesse”
PK 0 NINETEEN LINE EIGHT WORD SHOULD BE * conponumu- (M

END
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

TumcaszomamaTen At W YORK - ruxno.  100-25134

. Jury in Wew York City im 1947, IEVINE!s
' pecollections concerning EROTHMAN®s amd’,
GOID'- mtenmts oonqg_m:l.ng said Emnd

B : ’:{ N
) .“ 7 -
2 ‘.

) ‘5- ;Sﬂ::;"h

m&r}:zmm wes intervieved at the offices of the Boston Division

“: “om the morning of\ October 13, 1950, =IEVINE, ia response to interrogation, -  -:
- provided the following informatdon "ooneerning his recollsction of the mta-
"mtao!’LMLHMMMHABBIGOIDw a.!'odmltknd.‘l’urr

i po’ooodhg vhgch oemo& i.n?.‘fnJJ or lnguat, }947. (b}

B uvm rolatod t.hat ho lml acoop’ud . ponitd.en as & rnoa.rch
Isboratory worker with Abraham Brotiman Associates in September, 1947, )
Shortly after assuxing the latter polit.ion IEVINE states he heard conver— -
sations concerning the a mmiu BROTHMAN, proprietor of the " i

, and HARRY GOLD, afollovhbora ‘employes, boforoarodmlﬁund

- Bareau (100-365040) tee W

4 - New. York (100-95063)(»@)"" "m ' _
2 - Bo? ton . F“—E . AN -




%
! BS 100-25134

* have been dxvolved in some typs- gh vould reflest emfavorably
' upon his evn ‘character 4t dome -1 o LEVINE dsclaped ‘be ss unable - .7
‘out after admittedly W ‘of fFellow amployee ‘;ho.lhm

canse of e Grusd ey mosesdings Savolvedo ) o Y e

Coam ey : -"r..*-,- :{f" K . -,.- - ¥ 3o M STV £ “’ 7
L A LRI o433 that e, A Bls “best, secolledtion vhick mtteai; 1; E
;y!tarﬁmdoﬁ.nih thereupon inqmdofmaabmmwﬂ otth. L
77 Grand Jury pro § in which BROTHMAN was irvolved with:GOLD, LEVINE G

" asserts he cannot clearly recall all that BROTHMAN .teld hix, ﬂvm&ou
- yemember that BROTEMAN told him that BENTIEY vas a headline seekey whom : < .~
"BROTHMAN had had the @iafortune to have known before she began to roceivo
: “." headlines, . Gentimuing, BROTHMAN allegedly asserted thet ELIZAEETH BENTLEY
: " 7sd falricated a story eoneerning him which resultediin a ¥ederal Crand Jw.-y
-'_*.-:.3;,#“-:’-:'_ hrnoﬁgauon.v 'LEVINE is quite certain EROTHMAN d1d-aet imdiceke the utuu
o ;5" ‘of the alleged story faltrioated by EENTLEY, rContimming, BROTHMAN allegedly " ;e g
“% " Z0ld LEVINE that the Federal Grand Jury had found there wes no truth in - 1" R
g s +7 the story falricated by EENTLEY and pensequently there had been no viola.ﬁon
.' of law,  BEOTHMAN is alleged to bave ooncluded this recital to LEVINE by .
“pointing gut that both he and HARRY GOLD, who had appeared before ths same. e
Grand Jury as a Tesult of the same alleged BENTLEY fabrication, were at

nberty.(n

LEVINE stated he had been convinced by the last point in EROTH-
- MANts story, 1.6, both sen were at 1iberty, and there was mo inﬁioation I
_ they vers a’&o‘nt 'I'.o ‘be chargerl with any v!.oin‘uon or ].m.?‘l] R ,.:'.;
o - il ) '.ﬂ!\...
"‘““ SO 7S 13 mml- best “reeol'l.oction ihnt‘ﬁn torogoing eomoraation
y = vith EROTHMAN ooccurred om 'the’ preml of the Brotlman Associates Iaboratory
% at scme time in Sept-bar, 1947 epec:lﬁcally sthted that at m»o | - R
_time was ke ever told or was he ever of the opinicn that HROTHMAN had, in =
any way, attempted to influence GOLD's testimony before seid Grand Jury.
- LEVINE is insistent that he d4id not know then nor did he know until he reed -
. recent newspaper stories concerning GOID, of the nature of the matter 'boing
: oonsi.deredbythohdera.lﬁrudJuyini%?. ‘LEVIKE asserted he is not .
. .pessessed of any information reflect in u'q \ny upon the wuvit.iu ot o

.-J R é' L

AT _-r.-'_

S Y ‘ w.-?:: o ¥, M iy

B rmmtdhhdwdimueﬁmthon-du'* pdaral -
MJ’W proossdings of 1947 subsequent to the conversation with mmu
set forth above, LEVINE said he had accepted BROTHMAN'!s explanation as a
T reasonable ons on behalf of both GOLD and BROTHMAN,

4"



ut“”tmm‘ ‘ ._‘\. )
. meodim Tefarred to -!bx; ) TETRAEe S m T
. ' -!‘~ﬁ$53’5 L IR AL S SRR
LBV idd e 3 'ﬁﬂ.m,ﬁpm_hhqnms on s SBmEy e
 eraning 15 -m-r:ul: & August, 1947 in erder o 1sck at the equipsent -t '
ot an svening soclally with AURRT GOD.: This visdt's pdor o
. to LEVINE®s sotual employment by Brotiman Assosiates and at & time vhen he . -
_ sms considering such employment. LXVINE eannot recall tiie exact month & %" :
' .the weather on the date of the visit, . LEVINE i oertain that said visit . 7.
-ocourred in the evening and that f.hu:o vu 2o onn nt fba thxan Assoclates
: R TR . S ?'“‘ il By L N VTN
TR LEVINE Telates that mu;imi-‘h. wirived b5 e m"\o_'tg-“-:r*-"- “F
* % saboratory and asked to Be excused while they talled with GOID Gmnmuua '
" himself and the two men were ixvolved 'in o conversation with GOI.D which .
« 2% = LEVINE was unable %o overhear, Subaeqnmﬂy, Hpon the departure of the '5. "5’;, e
s o wnidentified men GOLD allegedly told LEVINE that he had just hun i
7 fnterviewed by two ¥BI men, ~GOID 4id not disclose the mature of the -
' interview to LEVIKE at that time or subsequently. LEVINE asserted he
he had never associated the foregoing incident with the story told him
by EROTHMAN concerning the Federal Grand Jury proceedinga in 1947 but he is
“mow of the !.l;rnniu 'tbn.t the- m m:tﬂnnta oon]d ho rdstod,\u) op ey g

o

.

i Shtl
5

AR : o
swgc o REVINE sald that nd.t.h-r GOID nn- MMM o'nur ur
N as to the length of thelr aoquaintanceship or the marmsr or
L stances under Mchthqha.dut.rigmlly. LEVINE ahtodhianndar
. " ihs impression, vhich he canvot substantiate ¥ith any factual data, thut L

' . ' aoguainted prior to the forwation ottho R

lmnroﬂmnumchteemm. LEVINE said, h.uduponsmbuof ;

fqomutioaﬂhiohhq_hgdhﬂdwithmwmm ot'lhiehheooulﬂ o
‘he had come to the conclusion that GOLD thought '; '{f-.
' ' mmmmdom Y.






SR _‘i,‘.':, .: p ‘,‘l':;.:t‘ ?’i- B ‘;. 2
. t1e LEVINE oould not e Yocdted ofi
Uven:l.ng ® Oetober

11 1950 immedis upon receipt of refarenced 1ottur

oa Gotober 12, 195

, ‘which'is"a ”_ 1 in Magsa. cbnnttl \w
';.'1.,;“ o My 2 g R ﬁi):,..r_-gi.‘. A S iy ~;:;¢;-I_ var, ‘LJ' .._’ " 1
e r-g.,,”ztummmmtrmumu@mumotm

; enﬁ],y _

313::1-:1‘!.:.11 throughout the interview, - However, aa on the otoasion of the -
-‘-ﬁrstinterviwofh:h h.hndorl:raeufﬁcultyinroom.tmmorﬂm )
_ pn-timnt details and iy was nécessary to phrase and rephrase questionaom{
%0 glye him an opportunity .to eonsider his- reply before obtaining same, - . -
could woll be eharactn'ized &% a most relncta.nt g.nd 1ndonn1to witnesa. eq :

,"\- “ .".h.! . '!-

i Smia
Itismthuintm-ungtomt.&nmm ' tantlyro.tus
S to MHHA.I in terms of opprobium and makes it exceedingly plain that hs -
CE e u‘dislike of"fﬂﬂrw is baped upon his holiat ﬂnt BROTHMAN defranded him '
g -\..r,-a- br m.y ‘ B S T e N Lk T

Wt et

&n the occasion of th:la, the third interview with LEVINE, he
attanp'ud to ellicit from the intarvieving agent an opinion as to whetheu.- e
gz 1 e ot BROTHMAN would be convicted,:. ﬂu ohioul; mt rurniahod a.rq SR

o T Boatonhletypeto&n-uumdlm e :‘,
Sl s TET e Yok, dated October 13, 1950 . - S




5 Oﬁice Memanmdum e UNITED S‘I‘ATES GOVERNMENT

D:lrect.or, FBI : DATE: October 19, 1950

L I Ey

lmmmx ﬁaommr Iith aliuu
ssrxomn n

Saat -S e -0 .‘.‘l' "‘a-
,'-.~,' :_—f T

FRESSS

T Bnclosed for t.he Philadelphia Oi'fico are aix photographs or tbe,19ho
Pontiac Sedan that belonged to BROTHMAN. These should be exhibited to HM .
GOI.D for the’ purpose or having him identi_fy this car as BROIH]L&N'S. B
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o SEMDARD FORM NO. 94

Ojﬁce Memor ndwum « UNITED 9. 5 GOVERNMENT

0 1 Director, X " DATEB: October 19, 1950

\’, FROM 1 8AC, Philsdslphia

IUBJBCT: MQBD!M
- _BSPIONGE - R .-
T s LT {ufile, mo-sssow)

R -5_.. i .
L X - - . . ;
< . e -3".,«‘&._.-, LT e B . -
e w e e L. . - R ) %
2R T
.

p !n !ork tolotypo Octobor 13. 1’50 (») or

In wcordanco i.lth 1utmnom et forth in rcforoncod tolotypo, s .
. o' there is being submitted herewith, for the assistance of the New = . C.
o Yerk 0ffice, » complete set of all the papers 11: tho Sohcts.ﬂ E L

Serv‘.l.eo ﬁ.].o of NARRY GOI-D. \l,\ : , §T -
- ‘ '- . N '_ -

s, nxn LTSLE, Office of Solut!.vo Service naeoru, Yovel B
Supply Depot, Mechanicsburg, Pa., furmished thase photoltatic - *

. % coples o A FRANCIS J. SANDIN o ombor 16, 19%0. \ e
. . *‘,__ .:'__,." :'-_ : "4.-':‘; _f""_-‘. . fo.-‘t- . ] L L ‘-.: :'_.-f., .‘-‘ ' ;
! o e e e BT I TG e £ e o 2 oo s T e s e 2 TN

. 65~4318
S cct Few York (100-95068) (Bucl. - SPECIAL DELIVERY)
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October 18; 1950

,: j/ ~ Tranemit t.ho folloving' nessage to:
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PR urr, v

/ﬁnzcrox ~ YRGENT

: My. Tolee -‘j
0 .Y RE S
- - s, Cirn, R
DERAL BUREAL OF I : R
) V. <. DEPARTMENT OF RUSTICE , . O
e, K- ——
{1 SECTIG

0CT 16 o ¥ ;'f‘]’ié-’

WASH FROM NEW YORK  9A 16 9-A2 P

ATTN., IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

-w

‘ Aagmm(%nonmau, WAS., ESP - R REBULET OCT. FOURTH LAST. |
INQUIRY AT SEAMEN-S YMCA, NYC, INDICATES anmii%ﬁzmu 1S CURRENTLY
SERVING IN MERCHANT MARINE, NAME OF HIS SHIP OR HIS PRESENT LOCATION

COULD NOT BE LEARNED., IT iAS_DETERMINED THAT MARKMAN 1S CURRENTLY ,’/

2/
OUT OF THE COUNTRY, IT IS REQUESTED THAT THE BUREAU CHECK THE mcm{g%
_VESSEL PERSONNEL BIVISION, RECORDS AND VELFARE SECTION, B.S. COAST
_ GUARD, TO OBTAIN THE NAME OF THE SHIP ON WHICH MARKMAN IS CURRENTLY
| SERVING. HE MAS Z NO, THREE MAUGHT THREE EIGHT NAUGHT FIVE. MARK-
~ MAN IS SUBJECT OF BUFILE ONE HUNDRED _bg\srt ONE ‘r':rcxr_j THREE NA 3-127
TVO THREE. | RECORDED - 116 “/p-a ":3,3"( ~
-7 sommmor | NDENEPLAR ..v. 10CT 207850
AT2 PiFORMATION CONTAINED .
HEREIN I3 UlliGSIFIED 4 ey
DATE _,Brm-ﬂﬂmv

B . A
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- DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . Lodd
q U. S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . -
n M. Clegg

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION | e e —

Mr. Nichols

i OCT 1950 . e Mr. Rowen ...
‘ . My Trocy . —
A Mz, Harbo .
Mr. hlmmtm
My, Mobr
Tala. Roo® e

"WASK_35 NEVARK 33 FROM NEV YORK 17 g E;%
/@n AND SAC . pﬁczu'r - o -
) - I .Q‘.\-‘“"‘ W
/" ABRARAM @nomnm, ESP - R. RE RY PRONE CALL TO REWARK OCT. SEVENTEEN,
FIFTY., MOTOR VEGHICLE BUREAU RECORDS NYC REFLECT NINETEEN FORTY
PONTIAC SEDAN, MOTOR NO. SIX DASH SEVEN THREE SIX SEVEN FIVE FIVE,
SERIAL HO. L SIX HA ONE ZERO NINE FOUR FIVE, REGISTERED TO SYLVAN
“WMMOSKOVITZ, ORANGEBURG, NY, WAS SOLD BY MOSKOVITZ ON FIFTEEN, FIFTY,

TO BLOCK MOTOR SALES, !‘.‘NGI’.EUO‘OD, KJ. RECORDS REFLECT COLOR OF CAR
AS BROWN. MOSKOWITZ OBTAINED CAR FROM BROTHHAN, HA;%F}BTYNINE. '

BROTHMAN PURCHASED CAR IN RINETEEN FORTY. WHEN HARRWKCOLD OBTAINED
DESCRIPTION OF THIS CAR FROM HIS RUSSIAN SUPERIOR IN FORTYONE,
CAR VAS DESCRIBED TO GOLD AS DARK GREY. NEWARK REQUESTED TO ascef®
TAIN PRESENT LOCATION OF INSTANT CAR, DETERMINE ACTUAL COLOR, ARD
TAKE BOTH COLOR AND BLACK AND VHITE PHOTOS OF CAR. DETROIT OFFICE
HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO OBTAIN EVIDENCE OF ORIGINAL COLOR FROM OJ
FACTORY. IN EVENT SUCH EVIDENCE UNAVAILABLE AND PRESENT COLOR OF
CAR IS BROWN, NEVARK VILL BE FURTHER REQUESTED TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS

f O TAKE PAINT SAMPLES OF INSTANT CAR TO FORVARD fn LAB FOR EXAMIN-

" aATIoN As To omIcINAL cooR.  CX. IQRECORDED Mﬁ,ﬁ

| OCOPIES DESTROYED  /  SCHEIDY INDEXED - 30 "0cT 20 195,
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of Georgla, Athens ,

Instructor and where he is doing work on his FiulDegree in mathematics

ASSOCIATES in New York City he had a very heated argument with EROTHMAN regarding

GERHARD NORVAL WOLLAN re~interviewed at the University

of Georgia, Athens, Ceorgia, WOLLAN admitted having
argument with BROTHMAN regarding the ouster of EARL
BROWDER from the Communist Party. WOLLAN favored EROWDER.
BROTHMAN and MIRIAM MOSROWITZ favored the expulsion of
BROWDEE and the election of WILLIJAM Z, FOSTER. WOLLAN
denied any knowledge of espionage activities of GOID

and BROTHMAN explaining that the statement previously
made by him referred to work which GOID was doing at

A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES. He stated that GOID frequently
made tests, sketches, etc., at the Laboratory, the
details of which were not known to WOLIAN as GOID was

not responsible to WOLLAN, GERHARD and ROLF WOLLAN had no
gnformation concerning Grand Jury investigation.{Zt]° '

*Rue 7 GDR 1
AT ATHENS, GEORGIA: | - |

This is a Joint rveport of SA IESTER G, DAVIS and the
writero\lb}

GERHARD nom%'om was interviewed at the University.(/
Ceorgia, where he is employed as a part-time Mathematics

WOLLAN stated that while he was employed by _A. AN &

SraciiAl. ABENT
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(%Hew !grl(c (1 363506%) M&,” a.,. reY 21 195
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EARL BROWDER who was then head of the Communist Party.
WOLLAN related that he favored BROWDER and BROTHMAN favored
the expulsion of BROWDER and the election of WILLIAM Z,
FOSTER to head the Communist Party, WOLLAN stated that

as best as he could recall the main issues involved in his
argument with BROTHMAN were that he, WOLIAN, agreed with
BROWDER's policy affecting foreign trade. BROWDER felt
that backward and war~torm countries could be helped on

a broad over-all basis by influence on the then existing
political parties and political figures in the United
States, He felt that such a policy would create sufficient
foreign trade to keep the industrial production and employ-
ment in the United States at the war-time peak for many
years. This at the same time would bring forward the under-
privileged countries, WOLLAN agreed with BROWDER that

this goal could be achieved best by the Communist Party
losing its identity as such. (u)

On the other hand BEROTHMAN felt that such achievement
could not be made without the Communist Party remaining
together as an organization and working for these aims,
BROTHMAN, according to WOLLAN, felt that BROWDER was
"cockeyed and becoming soft!, @ .

A minor issue in this argument, according to
WOLIAN, between BROTUMAN AND WOLIAN was that under BROWDER's
leadership the Communist Party had changed its name to
"The Communist Political Association", BROTHMAN felt this
name should be changed back to "The Communist Party" and that
WILLIAM Z, FOSTER should be elected to head the Communist
Party, WOLLAN stated that BROTHMLF ewen accused him of being
excessively loyal to BROWDER and for this reason could not
give unbiased thought to the matter

WOLLAN related that he could not recall in detail
the issues involved in the argument between BROTHMAN and him
inaspuch as he and BROTHMAN became quite angry and during the
heat of argument, many things were said which he could not recall,

®
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WOLIAN related that he has not been in contact
with BROTHMAN other than receiving Christmas greeting cards
from him since he left A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES

WOLIAN further stated that MIR MOSROWITZ agreed
with BROTHMAN and although he did not have much discussion
with her he recalled that MOSKOWITZ favored the expulsion of
BROWDER and the election of FOSTER, (W-

WOLLAN could not place the exact time that his
argument with BROTHMAN took place and stated that he believed
it was in 1945 just before the Communist P Convention
where BROWDER was ousted and FOSTER electe%

YOLLAN denied any knowledge of GOID's espionage
activities and stated that in his statement which he previously
made indicating he was not involved in the work which GOLD
was doing, referred to the work which GOILD was doing with
A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCTIATES. WOLIAN pointed out that he, WOLLAN,
was Superintendent of the Laboratory and that GOLD frequently
came to the Laboratory and made sketches and tests with which
WOLIAN was not familiar, He stated however that GOLD was not
responsible to him but GOLD took his orders directly from
BROTHMAN., WOLLAN stated that so far as he was concerned
GOLD was a "lone wolf".w

GERHARD NORVAL WOLIAN was reinterviewed at the
University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia by the reporting
Agents on October 12, 1950 at which time he stated that he
left A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES in September of 1946, Bince
that time he has been in contact with no one from A. BROTHMAN
& ASSOCIATES except Christmas cards which he received in 19 7)

WOLLAN reiterated that BROTHMAN appeared
to have ¥nown GOLD before the latter came to A, BROTHMAN &
ASSOCIATES but could not recall any statements made by BROTHMNAN
in this regard, He stated that BROTHMAN had not discussed
the employment of GOLD with him prior to GOLD's employment,
He stated however that after GOLD came to be with A, BROTHMAN
& ASSOCIATES that BROTHMAN told him GOLD was a good chemist,
particularly g good analytical chemist., He never made any
statement however as to how he first came to know GOID. Q‘)

> 3a
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GERHARD WOLLAN stated that he knew GOLD only at
A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES; that he saw him and talked with him
there but was neyer closely associated with him and had no
particular ssion with him, GOID was employed under the

e of 50D and WOLIAN recalled on one ogcgsion someone
lephoned the Iaboratory and asked for a EBA%&Q
SIER and WOLIAN learned at that time that GOID had used the
name of FRANK KEPPIER or KESSIER.&)

WOLLAN stated that he has never heard from ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN and MIRTAM MOSKOWITZ, HARRY GOID or any other employee
of A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES since leaving this concern; that
he has had no information concerning them regarding interviews
of them by Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
or investigations by the Grand Jury. He stated that the
first he knew that BROTHMAN or any one else associated with
that concern had appear ed before the Grand Jury in New York,
New York was a recent article which appeared in the Atlanta
newspapers regarding BROTHMAN's indictment,

: WOLLAN further stated that last year he was at
Sampson College he was visited by PE IDTO but PIDTO did not
discuss the Grand Jury investigation with him,

WOLIAN further stated that EROTHMAN did not question
him regarding his communist beliefs when he went to work for
A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES, He stated however that the general
atmosphere around A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES was pro-commnist
and pro-Soviet Russia, WOLLAN said that it was difficult for
BROTHMAN to have any associates who did not believe in
Communism as BROTHMAN did but BROTHMAN did have some business
agsociates who did not agree Iriga his Communist views,

- ROLF S,AWOLLAN, who has resided with his brother
‘ GERHARD NORVAL at 1220 5. Milledge Avenue, Athens,
Qeorgia and is studying for his Masters Degree in Mathematios
at the University of Georglia, was interviewed on October 12,
: 1950 by the reporting agents.LD

ROLF/WOLLAN related thd he was first employed by
A, BROTHMAN & OCIATES in the middle of December 19L5 and -
left in-the middle of June 15L47. He related that pgs duties
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there varied; that they were essentially that of an errand
boy since he was not a chenmist,

ROIF WOLLAN stated he was acquainted with HARRY
GOID and that O0ID was still employed by A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES
vwhen he left, ROLF WOLLAN stated that he left A, BROTHMAN
& ASSOCIATES because he did not like New York City, did not
see any future in his work there and A, EROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES
was having financial difficulties, @)

Just before he left, according to ROIF WOLILAN,
BROTHMAN and GOID said that they were going to make A, BROTHMAN
& ASSOCIATES ®cooperative" and tha he would share in the
profits, He stated however that he did not feel that 4,
BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES was going to be successful in some of the
processes they were trying to develop and did not feel that
there was much financial future in his ®Emaining,. .

ROIF WOLLAN claimed that he is not a Communist,
never has been and is not 4n gympathy with the Commnist
Philosophy. He stated that however this fact did not cause
him any difficulty at A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES, He related
that the members of A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCYATES were Communist
although he did not know whether they are actual members of
the Communist Party, He stated however that from his ob-
servation and from their conversations he believed ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN, HARRY GOLD and MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ to be Communists.
He recalled that in 1945 there was considerable discussion at
A. BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES regarding the ouster of EARL BROWDER;
that BROTHMAN and MCOSKOWITZ opposed BROWDER, felt that he
had let the Party down dQuring the war and should be ousted,
ROLF WOLLAN stated he did notmmve occasion to discuss many

. matters with GOLD but that GOID usually followed whatever
BROTHMAN said,

ROLF WOLLAN related that on Memorial Day weekend of
1947 he left New York City on Thursday afternocon to visit his
brother, GERHARD WOLIAN at Sampson College., He did not return
to New York City until the early part of the following week,
ROLF WOLILAN claimed he had never heard any discussion at

-5-
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A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES regarding the interview of BROTHMAN
and GOID by Agents of the Federal Buresu of Investigation nor
had he heard any discussion there regarding the Grand Jury
investigation in the Communist matter in New York City. WOLLAN
stated that at no time had BROTHMAN, GOLD or MOSKOWITZ told him
anything regarding testimony given before the Orand Jury.@)

ROLF WOLLAN claimed he had not been in contact with

any member A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES since he left that
concern,

REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORICGIN
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“ABRAHAH BROTHHAN, 'AS. ESP=R. GER‘I‘RUD OGON IHTERVIEUED NIGHT OF
My ym)d

OCT. SIXTEEN IN PRESENCE OF !!USBAND, HAR OGON. KDGON FIRST MET
Aryfo

WIRT SKOWITZ AT INS ABOUT MINETEEN FORTY TWO WNERE BOTH EMPLOYED
AND SHORTLY AFTER THEY TOOK APARTMENT roczrﬁra,_'@Ltnoucu KOGON
QUESTIONED IN DETAIL RE ASSOCIATION WITH BROTHMAN AND MOSKOWITZ,
SHE WAS VERY INDEFINITE AND VAGUE IN ANSWERS, ADMITTED BROTHMAN AND
MOSKOVITZ FREQUENTLY IN APARTMENT FOR DINNER BUT INSISTED THEIR
RELATIONSHIP STRICTLY BUSINESS. RARRY#€OLD ALSO ACCOMPANIED BROTHMAN
TO DINNER AT THE APARTMENT TVO OR THREE TIMES. STATED SHE KNEW
WOTHING OF BROTHMAN OR MOSKOWITZ POLITICAL VIEWS OR CP ACTIVITIES.
SAID SHE AND MOSKOWITZ WENT SEPARATE WAYS AND SHE KNOVS LITTLE CON-
" CERNING MOSKOVITZ PERSONAL LIFE. DURING EARLY PART OF INTERVIEU
XOCON DENIED CP MEMBERSHIP. AT END OF INTERVIEW XOGON WAS AKED \
IF SHE WAD BEEN MEMBER CHELSEA SECTION, CP. SHE STATED SHE WOULD
'REFUSE TO ANSVER. ' SHE WAS THEN ASKED IF SHE AND MOSKOWITZ PLACED

IISOLHTION BEFORE CHELSEA SECTION CONVENTION IN n:nzrgin FORTY EIGHT
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PAGE TWO

-

SUPPORTING zamﬂézowm:n. MR. KOGON AT THAT POINT TYRMINATED INTERVIEW
ALTHOUGH MRS. KOGON INDICATED A LSIRE TO SAY SOMETHING m ANSVER TO
THE QUESTION, DURING THE COURSE OF THE INTERVIEW SHE WAS ADVISED OF
POSSIBILITY OF BEING CALLED BEFORE GRAND JURY. THIS-INFO BEING

" FURNISHED AUSA CORN IN EVENT HE DESIRES TO SUBPOENA KOGON BEFORE
GRAND JURY{% | |

“SCHEIDT
'BOLD ‘

:Ynzz VA .‘ nw | -C°‘%*\.W o
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

M:;l‘:l ORIGINATED AT NEY YORK . eumwne 655033
wmn ’ BATE WHEN MADK mm:onm REFONT MADE BY
LOS ANGELES 10/17/50 10/13/50 GILMER G. ROBINSOX mtv
O . CHARACTER OF CASK
ABRAHL BROTH.UY, was. : ' ESFPIONAGE - R
ETRLY . LIOSKOVITZ, was, .

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

JULES KORCHIEY advised that he was intsrviewed by

the FBI in New York ra_arding ABRAHAI BROTHIAY, -

KORCHIEK states he contacted BROTEMAN shortly

thereafter and lzarnad that BROTHIAN was being;

investigated for engaging in espionage activity..

KORCHISN denies knowledge that BROT:IiAI conspired

to give a fictitious story before the Grand Jury .

in 1947. KORCHITN denies knowing that HARRY GOLD :
tastified before the Grard Jury or that GOLD and : . -
BROTHLK conspired to t211 a fictitious stor

before ths Grand Jury@ ‘ : /

. . \\\é@ —PUC-
\}&‘.\WT_AILS: WQ'\L*, .

: JUIES*éORCHIEZ-I vas intefvj.ewed at his home, 16560 Chatanoofa, -
Pacific Palisades, California, by Spccial Agent HAROLD F. DODGE and the
reporting agent on October 13, 1950L _

Yir. KORCHIEN was advisad that Lgents desired to interview hinm .
for information concarning ABRAMA' BROTHZYN and other individuals possibly
known to him, Mr. KORCHIZN was asked whether or not he recalled previ ously
advising the intsrviewing Lgents that ABRLHL BROTHIAN had told him,
EORCHIEN, several years apgo that the.FBI had questioned BROTHIAN for the
reason that they, the FBI, thought he was & spy. Mr. KORCHIE! stated
‘he remenbered making this state:nant@ . _
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1r, KORCHIEY was asked if he could recall the approxinmate
date when the above conversation occurred or whers, and KORCHIEN advised
that he could not recall the date nor did ho racall the circunstances
leading up to this convarsation.w :

" Hr. KORCHIZH was rerinded that according to the records, he,
KORCHIZN, terninated his association with 4. BROTHAY /D ASSOCLLTES
in October, 1946. !, KORCHIEN then said that he ‘assumed that it would
have been subsequant to this periodm - '

4r. KORCHIT was questioned for details lzading up to his
conversation with BROTH .Y, and ho, KORCHIEY, related the following
story: KORCHIEN statzd that h2 was interviawzd by Apents of the New
York Office (dats uncertain, possibly 1947), and that he was questioned
by th2 [gents for information rezarding .BRAH/II BROTH .\N. ilr. KORCHIENM
said that the line of questioning was such that he "assuned" that BROTH-
~wl was being investigated in cornoction with spy or espionage activitﬁ.

KORCEIZN added that h: had no reason to be "suspicious" of
BROTHLI! nor did h: have any knowladgs that BROTH.LN or any of th: nen-
bers of ... BROTHL.N LMD .SSOCI.TZS were engaged in 2spionags activity
at that particular tinc or any other pariod during which he was associa~
ted with the i, BROTHLM ..ID .8S0CILT3S. !r. KORCHIZN stated that he
had no rzason whatever to qu:stion BROTH Nt's intagrity.

KORCHIE!! said that a short tinme later, possibly two or three
weeks, h2 net BROTHAH and on this occasion he told SROTHLW tha’ igonts
of the FBI had interviewsd hin concerning BROTH .M., KORCHIEN stated that
at this tine BROTH LN thon told him that he had also besn intoerviewed by
the 'BI and that he, BROTHYN, was accused of engaging in espionage acti-
vity. KORCEIEN said that BROTH ..} advised hin that Lgents of tha FBI
hzod quastionad hin in detail recarding his activitics and wanted to know
averything about thz /. BROTH LN ..D .SSOCT.TES as well as hinself,
KOXCHIZ stated that no oth:r individuals ware nentionsd and that he,
KORCHIE!" did not quastion BROTHLN for datails regarding the above inter-

view, @;

KORCHI®N was asked if ha was aware of the fact that BROTH N
had tastified before the Grand Jury in Maw York in iay, 1947, and he
8tated ho was aware of BROTHIAN's appearance before tho Grand Jury, é"j

KORCHIEN was asked as to whether his convarsation with BROTHU.N

occurrad prior to the tine that BROTHU.N testified befors the Grand Jury
and KORCHITY replied in the affirmative. @ :

-2



Li 65-5033 | -
. KORCHIEN was quastioned for information or knowledge as to
whether hc, KORCHIZN, had at any timo discussad@ with BROTHIN the tasti-

mony givzn before th2 Grand Jury by BRCOTH UM and whethar he had knowlodge
or infornation that BROTHU.N planned or conspired to give a fictitious
story to the Grard Jury in New York in 1947. XORCHIZN denied any know-
sdge of this information, .

KORCEIZN state.d t%? he had further conversation with BROTH L
after BROTH.LN had tostified before the Grand Jury and on this oecasion
BROTHLN t0ld hin that h2, BROTHLN, "had told thz Grand Jury that any-
thing he gave away vas his omm matorizl", KORCHITN assumed that BROTHILN
had reference to his own patents. KORCEIEN was questioned regarding the
above and KORCHIEM changed his statement to reflect that "BROTHLN told
the Grand Jury that anything he dealt with was his own materiall, @’

KORCHIZN sald that BROTH! ¥ advised hin that he denied to the
Grand Jury that he had ever givan scerets to any foreign government in-
cluding Russia, KORCHIEN said that BROTI..N indicated to him th2t follow—
ing the Grand Jury hearing, BROTHLIZ! had thz fecling that "the whols
natter had been clzared up", ml)

KOQCHIIN was askad whether or not he had knowledss of anyone
2lsc appearing before tha Grand Jury in conncction with BROTITLI's testi-
nony or whothor BROTILILN had related to him that anyone clse was to
appear. KORCHIZH stated he did not quostion BRCTHLWK in this matter and
that BROTH'UN did not mention anr other name to hin.Lu

/ KORCHITN was asked whath:sr the name of BARRRWOLD or FRLEE ..
ESSLER was mentioned to him rojarding the above, and KORCHIZY advised
that 16 nention was nadz of thise names to him nor did ha recall aver
neeting HIRRY GOLD or aryone using the name of FRAMK KESSLER. ]

KORCHITN denied havin: infor=ation or knowledge that BROTHLN
and GOLD conspired togeth:r to tall a fictitious story to the Grand Jury
in 1947. XORCHIEN dsnied having knowledge that BROTIZ..N influcnced GOLD's
testinony before the Grand Jurygu :

KORCHIEN was askad if ‘et the time that hs was interviowed by
agents of th: FBI in How York, wheth:r or not he had been questioned
regarding HARRY HOLD or anyone using the nane of FRAK KESSLTR or whather
& photograph of ILRRY GOLD or FR.NK XBSSLER was displayed to hin, u)

KORCHIZN denied ever having 2 convarsation with FBT Agents
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regarding BARRY GOLD or FRANK KESSLER and statzs he did not tell EROTH LY
that hs was questioned by the FBI about GOLD or KESSLER and denied that
hz s as‘{ed to idantify a photogreph of any individual usirg these nanes. Qy
™
h't was questionad as to whether he had ever discussed this
natter with MIRL.: MOSKOUITZ or other individuals associated with
L. BROTHILY LKD ASSOCLLTES, and he roplied he did not racall ary such

convarsation, ! )

REFERRED UPON CCiPLETION TO TH" OFFICZ OF ORIGIN
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ADVINISTRLTIVE PAGE -
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&

The Los ingeles files do not reflect that JULES KORCHIZN was
ever interviewed by fgents of tha New York Office for informetion con-
cerning LBRAHAF BROTHN.JA) i

T=), an info t of k@n reliability, advised that on Lay 29,
19,7, KORCHIEN was in contact with _PROTH:AN's office and was advised by
LIRLY 1:0SKOJITZ, BROTHIN's secretary, that\AEE was still busy with
two Government nen, il?

HARRY GOLD was interviewed on July 11, 1950, at Philadelphia,
Penrsylvania, at which tinp> he advised "One other event that occurred
during our wzlk along Skillman Avenuz carly on ths morning of July 31 ==
LBE at that time told me that Apents of tha FBI had bzen to question JUIES
KORCHIEN and had elicited from him tha information that prior to lay,
1946, KORSCHIEN had met me and I had been introduced to JULES by ..EE as

LNK KESSIER, and KORCHIEN had identified me to these Lgents as FRANK
KESSLER...... \ \

During the course of thlB, as well as othar interviews, KORCHIEN
has mezinteined an uncooperative ‘attitude and has made no attempt to
voluntarily furnish information, KORCHIGN has made no apparent zffort to
recall facts bzlieved known to hinm and has refered to this and similar
investigetions as "the kind of thing in which the reputations of innocent
perscne hove becon smeared", Information learned from KORCHIEN has been
vague ard was learned only after repecated questioning. It is balicved
that further interviews of KORCHIEN will be unproductive. It is also the
opinion of lnterviewing agents that KGRCHIEN has a fear of having to
testify before the Grand Jury or appear as a witness in this case inasrmuch
" as KORCHIEN has on scvaral occasions expressed a desire to avold "being
nixxed uwp in this nmatter," |

Copies of this report arc being furnished the vashington Field
Office and 3an Franeisco Offics in accordance with previous Bureau in-

struections, v"



Lt 65-5033
PRI S aiies it 2

D
T-1: ms reflected in the riport of H. COURTEN.Y 57
oW Iork, datd Junz 30, 1947, 2ntitled JULES

KOQVI-;IEN was,, INTERM.L SECURITY - C.\u‘]

REFERENCE: Now York lettor to the Bureau and other offices dated
October 9, 1950,

Los Lngeles telestype to Bureau and New York dated 10/13/50. QJ’,
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'VASHINGTON‘3 AND NEW YORK 3 FROM PHILADELPHIA 19

DIRECTORAND SAC URGENT

HAM BROTHMAN, WAS. ESP - R. RE PHILA TEL oCT. SIXTEEN PAST.
HARRYM/OLD INTERVIEWED TODAY FOR SUPPLEMENTAL INFO RE BROTHMAN. HE
STATES SHORTLY AFTER HE ARRIVED AT BROTHMAN-S IN MAY OF NINETEEN FORTY
SIX HE LEARNED BROTHMAN HAD BEEN BEFORE DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE OF THE
P. GOLD SAYS ONE NIGHT LE HAVING DINNER AT CARNEYS RESTAURANT WITH
o IHIRIA OSKOWITZ, JULEGAKORCHEIN, OSCAR Jogﬁxgkco, BROTHMAN AND POSSIBLY
' ;j% -8 NSHEL A DISCUSSION OF WHAT HAD GONE ON BEFORE A DISCIPLINARY
COMMITTEE OF THE CP TOOK PLACE. GOLD SAID HE WAS OF IMPRESSION THAT
KORCHEIN AND Bgoruﬁan AND POSSIBLY VAGO HAD JUST RETURNED FROM CP
;HSCIPLlﬂaﬁv MEETING PRIOR TO DINNER. GOLD BELIEVES BROTHMAN CALLED
'HIM AT OFFICE AND TOLD HIM TO COME TO DINNER. AT THIS MEETING IN THE
RESTAURANT, COLD_SAID HE LEARNED THAT BROTHMAN AND KORCHEIN HAD
BEEN CALLED BEFORE THE Fo A. Eo Co To A SHORT TIME BEFORE GOLD Bzcag”féf
- WORKING FOR BROTHMAN. HE WAS OF OPINION THAT BROTHMAN AND.KORCHIEN
ﬂAD BEEN BROUGHT BEFORE Fo A, z. C. T. BY DR.‘HILT‘ﬁﬁxuszn VHO WAS
. FORMER EuPLovzdpr Bnornnan-s. ..GOLD SAYS YUSEM A PHD IN CHEMISTRY
; - vno VAS FIRED BY BROTHMAN, cogp san THIS CAME ABOUT BECAUSE YUSEM
o HAD INSISTED ON Bnorunﬁﬂ é;vinc PAY FOR OVERTIME. GOLD SAYS BROTHMAN
AND YUSEM HAD VIOLENT ARGUMENT 01ar THIS AND YUS FIRED AS REiEPT .

- POz < 4
OF THIS. GOLD SAYS HE Mxnzc k@f THI Nﬁ.tpsur uT

o
"ERL oo, ™
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© IT IS BASED UPON WHAT HE HEARD AT DINNER AT CARNEYS. DURING DISCUSSION
AT CARNEYS, GOLD LEARNED THAT YUSEM AT CP DISCIPLINARY MEETING CLAIMED
BROTHMAN USED KIS MANUFACTURING IDEAS AND METHODS IN PLOYMERIZATION

OF METHYL METHACRYLATE WITHOUT PAYING FOR OR GIVING C "FOR SAME.
AT THIS DINNER KORCHEIN SAID HE VOULD LIKE TO PYNCH YUSEM IN THE FACE.
GOLD ALSO OF OPINION THAT A WOMAN BY NAME REDA WAS A MEMBER OF

THE CP DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE. HE ALSQ/BELIEVED FREDA SIDED WITH YUSEM
AGAINST BROTHMAN, GOLD DOES NOT KNOV FREDA. AFTER SOME LENGTHY ARD

§ VIOLENT DISCUSSION AS TO WHAT WENT ON AT THE CP DISCIPLINARY MEETING,
KORCHEIN AT DINNER SAID THEY SHOULD NOJ GET STIRRED UP ABOUT THIS, BUT
HE, KORCHEIN WOULD REPORT .THE MATTER TOACKESTER. GOLD SAID ALL THOSE
AT THE DINNER LOOKED AT HIM AS THOUGH HE KNEW CHESTER. 6OLD SAID

HE EXPRESSED NO INTEREST RE CHESTER AND PRETENDED HE KNEW OF CHESTER.
HOWEVER, HE SAYS HE DOES NOT KNOV NOR HAS HE EVER MET CHESTER. GOLD
k¥ cA1D IN FOLLOVING WEEX PROBABLY ON A TUESDAY ABOUT SIX OR SIX THIRTY
PM HE WALKED INTO THE OFFICE OF BROTHMAN, KORCHEN AND BROTHMAN VWERE
IN THE MIDST OF CONVERSATION BUT CONTINUED TALKING ON GOLD-S ENTRY.

| KORCHEIN VAS SAYING THAT HE HAD DISCUSSED THE ENTIRE MATTER VITH

d CHESTER AND THERE WOULD BE NO MORE COMPLAINTS, BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY
COMMITTEE. KORCHEIN SAID CHESTER TOLD HIM HE WOULD STRAIGHTEN THE

% VHOLE MATTER OUT. GOLD"SAYS IN NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT WHILE BROTHMAN

| END PAGE TWO ' | : | |
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PAGE THREE _
WAS IN sw:rzannun HE AND PHI LEVINE VENT TO Fo A Ee C. To HEAD-
QUARTERS TO LODGE A COMPLATRT AGAINST BROTHMAN. THIS IN JUNE OF
NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT AS NEAR AS GOLD CAN RECALL. GOLD AND LEVINE
SPOKE TO THOMAGASULLIVAN, BUSINESS MANAGER OF THE ¥+ AiEi-Cs Te
SULLIVAN BELIEVED TO BE COMMUNIST BY GOLD IN VIEW OF HIS ATTITUDES,
SULLIVAN TOLD GOLD THAT BROTHMAN HAD BEEN BROUGHT UP BEFORE. GOLD
BELIEVES THIS REFERENCE TO COMPLAINT PROBABLY LODGED BY YUSEM.
SULLIVAN ALSO TOLD GOLD AND LEVINE THAT BROTHMAN WAS HOT AND WOULD
HAVE TO BE HANDLED CAREFULLY AS HE MIGHT BRING THE ENTIRE HOUSE DOWN
ABOUT THEIR EARS. GOLD SAYS IN VIEW OF THIS HE BELIEVES SULLIVAN A CP
" MEMBER AND POSSIBLY AWARE OF ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES OF BROTHMAN,. GoLD

AT VAGO-S RESIDENCE DISCUSSING VAYS AND MEANS TO COLLECT WHAT BROTHMAN
OVED HIS EMPLOYEES. VAGO IN AN ASIDE TO GOLD SAID WE SHOULD BRING
_BROTHMAN BEFORE CHESTER IF CHESTER STILL HERE. ' VAGO ALSO SAID TO GOLD
YOU SHOULD KNOV CHESTER THE PARTY DISCIPLINARIAN. EOLD TOLD VAGO HE
DID BUT AGAIN REPEATED THAT HE ACTUALLY DID NOT. THE INFORMATION
RELATIVE TO THE EXISTENCE OF CHESTER AND THE IDENTITY OF DR. MILTON
'YUSEM WERE RECALLED INDEPENDENTLY BY GOLD. GOLD WAS ASKED FOR
SUPPLENENTAL INFO RE YUSEM. HE SAID HE PROBABLY WAS A CP ntﬁazn IN
VIEW OF HIS COMPLAINT BEING HANDLED BY CP DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE.

" END PAGE THREE. ) 4

T



PAGE FOUR . _

YUSEM REPORTEDLY AN MIT GRADUATE WITH PHD IN ORGANIC CREMISTRY. YUSEM

FORMERLY WORKED FOR AN INDUSTRIAL FIRM{ NAME UNKNOWN TO GOLD~ YUSEM

Bl ALSO WAS EMPLOYED BY A DR. HARR AT MT. SANAL HOSPITAL, NEV

"% YORK CITY. GOLD OF OPINION THAT HOWCK MET YUSEM ONE TIME WHILE
" BLACK AND GOLD WERE AT BROTHMAN LABOKATORIES IN NINETEEN FORTY FIVE.

| IN CONNECTION VITH THE CP DISCIPLINARY MEETING, GOLD IS OF OPINION THAT

1 BROTHMAN, KORCHEIN AND POSSIBLY cqﬁ(ﬁoLan AND POSSIBLY oscngkykco

WERE AT THE CP DISCIPLINARY MEETING- '

CORNELIUS
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. N, ESP - R« RENYTELS OCT SEVENTEEN AND EIGHTEEN LAST.
p BLACK INTERYIEWED TODAY., HE STATES AT TIME HE FIRST MET
an*wunau, nAggxbdézg’ﬁiLn HIM BROTHMAN BELIEVED GOLD MARRIED AND FATHER
'OF TVIN CHILDREN. THIS PROBABLY IN NINETEEN FORTYFOUR. BLACK STATES
HE HAS NO DIRECT KNOVLEDGE THAT GOLD TOLD THIS STORY UPON DIRECTION OF
SOVIET SUPERIORS. HOWEVER, BLACK STATES IT IS QUITE POSSIBLE, AS
'—HETHIMSELF HAD RECEIVED GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FROM BIS SOVIET SUPERIORS
TO'TELL ANY STORY THAT WOULD ASSIST IN CONCEALING IDENTITY, BLACK
BELIEVES THE CHEMIST EMPLOYED BY BROTHMAN TO HAVE BEEN nILioy)ﬁussm.
HE STATES HE RECEIVED INFO CONCERNING YUSEM FROM GOLD. BLACK RECALLS
THIS CHEMIST AND BROTHMAN DID NOT GET ALONG. HE BELIEVES BROTHMAN

.FIRED THIS CHEMIST IN THE LATE SUMMER OF NINETEEN FORTYFIVE. BLACK
STATES THE COMMUNIST PARTY FORCED BROTHMAN TO MAKE A SETTLEMENT WITH

[
A
L
=

P '
YUSEM IN THE AMOUNT OF § X_HUNDRED DOLLARS. BLACK SA M
ON ONE OCCASION WHEN HE AND GOLD VISITED BROTHMAN-S LABORAT ORIES ;N/""

NYC. BLACK WAS UNABLE TD FURNISH ANY ADDITIONAL INF¥O RE BROTHMAN
BEYOND THAT PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED AND REPORTED, BLACK IS WILLING TO

: ";';,'!'ESTIF Y CONCERNING THE INF*-IE HAS RE BROTHEAN
C ' gyﬁfo 3!/7
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OCT 29 1950

- FEBERAL BUSIAY OF (INESVIGATION. e
U & DEFARTIE '?C"J‘JST]C"
[a) -y ! .
Cu&!'mﬂ '13 Y S"’ i

VASHINGTON 61 FHILA S ' FROM NEW YORK - - 20 1115 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED .
- HEREIN 15 UKCLASSIFIED oty
0 _ | BY. 9.3 ' g
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, WAS., ESP¥ONAGE R. RE PHILADELPHIA TELS OCT. ‘__WQ\
B NINETEEN LAST. IN HARRYYQOLD INTERVIEW, HE SPEAKS OF BROTHMAN BEING

BROUGHT BEFORE BOTH CP DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE AND BEFORE FAECT.
FURTHER IN INTERVIEW, GOLD QUOTED AS BEING OF OPINION WOMAN BY NAME
REDA WAS MEMBER OF CP DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE. GOLD IS ALSO J
QUOTED AS SAYING -mm)éoncuzm HAD REPORTED MATTER TOYQHESTER. - b¥
| BAVISED THERE WAS %0 .WOMAN NAMED FREDADN TP
DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE IN FORTY SIX AND smcwncusm STATED HE HAD

il
t‘-“_‘ i et B s s

- CHESTER ON CP DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE IN FORTY sxx.mm “srArsn
B3 #TK naTTERS”SF Tuls uzg_,wouw

PHILADELPHIA IS REQUESTED TO INTERVIEVW GOLD 'r‘é\ CLARIFY THIS MATTER.
~ PHILADELPHIA IS AGAIN REQUESTED TO INTERV THOMAS L. LACK TO
' @gow - D74
DETERMINE IF HE ACTUALLY AGREED TO HAN B THMAN
wr.N'r INTO ARMY. 1IN STATEMENT OF GOLD &AGE wzmggxf%sgunmv
7 RPT. OF SA JOHN M. COLLINS, DATED AUGUST FIFTEEN LAST IN BROTHMAN

ENDOF, PAGE ONE ~ - COPIES DESTROYED . F@‘f/

q; 'IL-—I-‘ - -
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PAEE TWO

CASE, THERE ARE SET OUT VERY SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS FROM GOLD TO BLACK

ON CONTACTING BROTHMAN. PACES ONE FOUR NINE AND ONE FIVE NAUGHT OF
REPORT OF SA WILLIAM B. WILTE, DATED JULY TWENTY SIX LAST AT PHILA-
DELPHIA IN BLACK CASE SET OUT INTERVIEW OF BLACK RE BROTHMAN. THIS INTER
VIEW FAILS TO ESTABLISH DEFINITELY THAT BLACK AGREED TO TAKE OVER
BROTHMAN WHEN GOLD WAS INDUCTED INTO ARMY.

USA, SDNY, CONSIDERS IT NECESSARY TO CORROBORATE THAT PORTION OF GOLD

STORY WHERE BLACK AGREED TO TAKE OVER BROTHMAN. BLACK SHOULD BE INTER-

VIEWED ALONG THESE LINES.
SCHEIDT

PHILA ACK AND DISC PLS E ;(Ln?jfjb*}'/
. | - - me.
WA HOLD PLS AN

PH NY R 5 PH FMM

e et ¢ e ————————— oy % =
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N ;; ' Direstor, FBI S SRR b‘n* B‘“"" 39"”50
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. B ' et e g™t
'Q

Q PIONm . R L 'I- R o ..1. . LR,

( ) & zf_;'. Bureau file 100-3650&0} o Te T ;\;;s
. Reference is made to the. report ot SA Gm G; ROBM,, Lod ihgolug

5 dawi Mober 17, 1950, in the sbove matters. _ o ;

' 4, 5 5070 On Page k of the above réport, tHS nm mrd of {-.he iast p;mgnpn o,

: -mm youd KOHCHIEN and not XESSLER. T e T e e
E iﬁ.na‘g

"" v, <. The Buruu and- officés rece c’piu °f t“h:l.s 1‘““‘ hra m”“

ulﬁé‘tho above correction. . } V. . R oo .

65"‘5033 : L + ’s
o . New York (100-95068) v’,r“ \’ . . FEIRN o
v - San Franciasco _ ) * ﬁl:ﬁ TN’ORHATIOH CONTATNED % (”5&
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- [0 BAC, New York Foveber 3, 1950
&%D@ |  Director, FBI . -

m;au' Qg - ‘ S
o o R e R "o o - I
ALt ek A e s py Ml "’?L =y g - -

S T R A ‘ LR
PR A u. v" a,‘: _‘ .

‘ru'*'m eithsitsd bs Faretoh coples o.r m-a TN
e T o Sublmitted fn tAis matter $o the Unlted auu ttorsey ‘_ ™
SN m womun in sonnscdion with $he Mrc pmccntu iy
3. Aq » “ m’ “‘l‘ ':;}ZL "':u":l': ".'3\.« "4::;"'? g R ._‘ N
!uurl.lﬁtuoahud.t
,,, ¥ -.r&n .mm 3. Mm mnu utup
. l£° rort, October 19, v ’ i

‘..,«r..r -_, B

l .

ar'84 Geerye P. Wriard m'u
uﬂcuvﬂ,k acmm- 30y 1850 £

qju.rml. M.mu m-a:-rm, 0
B _ln érort, Mobcr ”, mo S R A N " ’U//
"*41‘:-4% it AR _{..rr'.- e Rt S RS REMLIE R A B ! R 2 St
Is connsction Ittb the preutauzp mﬁoud repors IR e

qf 54 Gilmer G, Robinson dated at Los Amgeles Octobder 1%, 1960, -

r atientiozn is Iavited to the lost poragreps om pege € ' . oy
':JJ be soted that #his paragraph i(acorrect
-*Xeasler”® deiny *cut oned, wharees ff should )np,crlr howe * i
’Mtcﬂcd arclua" was Qmﬁmﬂ. in.; i R I C L U

” P‘“c eorrection #hould be mude qf YRR

ﬂ l“l 2 ¥he tine [ Qa” sane “ mm .
3 ’. g'm M" ‘“m’. ktw] ” N " e _“'. 'u/"‘ __-_--,:'."‘ . :..-’.
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- . ) -~ - - - um - , .
- ;/ !'o: " mnm’l' r1ong@irIon. o )
'h'nmit the following message tot
' : | | OCTOBER 20, 1950 . DROENT
_, SAC, WEW YORK e
R _ ABRASAY BROTWMAN, ESP DASH R. PURSUANT 0 YOUR m:qugsr YOU ARE AUTHORIZZD

-* ..,u-uaﬂ-e,:a i g 1y E -
*‘. Pl gt B .},_:f
PR L L A
T v
"4 LA M

- -: X “— _"&h‘if ““"3’5"*‘&"*” . {

y
-"“.’.. -‘E_‘ ERRNE e

',“{,,’mﬂ: %l“chnt bun tade ot Bnrwn ﬁ)u and uhnmu eonelrning
. Milton Yusem and smme “has reflected as follows: ‘Milton Tusem wis “bbrn in -

- Pniladelphis, Permsylvanis, an April 14, 1018. Te attended CCONY mntil - =

3637 and graduated from the Dniversity of Alabama in 1939. Fie thereafter

~yeceived s Ph. D. Degree in Chemistry at WIT 4in 1944. He was eployed
‘at the Bolfmann-laRoche, Inc., Futley, New Jersey, as muarch Orpnh .

¢ Agappigt Prom Jamary o ' Decenber,- 1944 - {100-190625-3243x ) - o) oisins

Yusem's name appeared on the monthly dues collection liast in December,
1946, of the International Workers COrder. Hia certificate oumber was
_ uﬂuhd . 3'72605 and hi. dah of antryu Slptﬂber, 1946 (61—'?341;31.-558,
.‘A S “ﬁ?“ b Y - ‘ L

‘i-

..-*"" "
~ . e T

g Io oter qnbvn;'d;n 'Moxgman i pureen m..,._,
= — . 5




[

i
>
i

R FENFRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
f . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

R MUNICATIONS SECTIG
0CT 18 1350
wiSH 9 AND PRILA 2 FROM NEV YORK 18
IRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT ’

o _ | ] .

ABRAHAM Bnornnan, vas. axnxn osxow:rz, WAS. ESP-R. REBUTEL OCTOBER
SEVENTEEN LAST. “LETTER FROM BALTIMORE DATED MAY NINETEEN LAST THIS

CASE REFLECTS BILTO fiSEM AS FORMER EMPLOYEE OF A& RoTIMAN AND ASS-
OCIATES, ¥HO WAS FORMERLY EMPLOYED BY HOFFMAR-LA ROCHE, INC., KING-
SLAND RD, NUTLEY, RJ. ACCORDING 10 LETTER, NO OTHER BROTHMAN EMPLOYEE

FORMERLY WORKED FOR aorruau%§§¥iﬁﬁuz. RECORDS DIVISION OF PLACEMENT

. AND UﬂEHPLOYHEET_IlSURANCE, MY STATE DEPT. OF LABOR, SHOW YUSEM-S

EMPLOYMENT WITH .BROTHMAN TERMINATED AUGUST THIR"I_‘YONE, HIHETEEN FORTY
FIVE. INFO BEING SENT PHILADELPHIA FOR ASSISTANCE IN IﬁTERVIEUING

GOLD RE INFO FROM BLACK THAT BROTHMAN EMPLOYED CHEMIST, NINETEEN

FORTY FIVE;FORTY S1X, UPON INSISTENCE OF CP. THIS INDIV.IDUAL, ACCORD~
ING TO BLACK, WAS FORMERLY EMPLOYED BY HOFFHAN-LA ROCHE. INDICES

RYO CONTAIN ONLY INFO YUSEM MEMBER OF LODGE FIVE HUNDRE_D‘{@ BUREAY
REQUESTED TO AUTHORIZE INTERVIEU WITH YUSEM. YUSEM EMPLOYED AS OF

—
"SEPT. FORTY'EIGHT LEWIS HASS PRINTIHG COHPANY INC., HYC.

- - Wmh SCHEID {
ACK IN ORD PLS U \;‘B%ED 5:‘ /}?__&W—' ?
WANYC R 9 WA GAR ,7 0CT 24 1950<

WY R.2 PH MOB N@

PLS HOLD NY AND WA  FOR PH &é 87/ /m/, /z{l,,‘/

B6SMRDmy o MEM’%



WASHINGTON 6A FROM NEV YORK 21 _

CTOR DEFERRED

B _
ABRAHAY BROTHMAN, WAS, ESP-Re.
AT US LINES, NYCs DETERMINED THAT SS P

FCTED 10 RETURN T

AT SEA AND 15 NOT EXP
US, mrm ABOUT DEC. TWENTY FIVE NEXT»
RKMAN PRIOR TO BROTHMAN=S TRIAL

BE P EW ART
SCKEDULED FOR OCTe {N EVENT TRIAL WA 80T BEEN START
5y TIME MARKHAN RETURNS 7O us, ¥E VIgh TN & INTERVIEVED FOR Ny
INFO OF VALUE: 7HE PIONEER TIDE WILL BE IN YOBE» WA AL 2%
£ FoUR INSTANT AND WANILE » puORRPERES He 1 Hgmzm
ERVIEV mjum‘l

i TWENT
ﬂ' ‘J BUREAU DESIRES 10 REQUEST CIA oR ARMY INT .
| ce 4»4-%»{1"}

scHERET) NOV 8 gggo &6/ _

COPIES Dh.bmu \ &B
88 am _Q__m. o

JONEER TIDE 15
o NYC, ITS FIRST PORT OF CALL

IN TWEREFORE, IT ¥IiLL NOT

OSSIBLE TO INTERVI
THIRTY NEXT.




BERIRESEES S

" . - - v
. - FEW‘— -l T evEaTuan . ’ :
Y o .. WL 8 DEPARTIENT orm;. r""""""’"’
v COMM VICATIONS SECTION ~_ ) . - - M= —
. . 0 . / My, Ladd =
0CT 1 8850 7 \mem—)
. : s 955, Kichols s
< Mr, EOMD o=
§9}) : TELETYPE =\ eacy
‘ ' . '  pamont =T
“ . ' # My, MohT amrmer———
) Tals. BOOD] oo
WASH NGTON 14 AND NEV YORK 4 FROM BOSTON 13 7-05 P Ms. Nosp ————"
RECTOPbAND SAC DEFERRED ’ S R A @}%

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, WA., MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, WA., ESPIONAGE R. RENYW
TO BUREAU OCTOBER NINTH LAST. PHILIFXEVINE INTERVIEWED BOSTON DIVES-™

10N OFFICES THIS DATE. LEVINE THROUGHOUT INTERVIEW DEMONSTRATED FAIL~-
ING MEMORY VITH REFEYENCE TO HIS KNOWLEDGE OF APPEARANCE OF SUBJECT
BROTHMAN AND HARR%:.D BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY IN SUMMER FORTYSEVEN.
 LEVINE STATED THAT AFTER HE HAD ACCEPTED POSITION WITH BROTHMAN FIRM

IN SEPT. FORTYSEVEN HE HEARD RUMORS AMONG EMPL_OYEES CONCERNING GRAND
JURY PROCEEDINGS REFERRED TO ABOVE. LEVINE STATED HE AFPPROACHED BROTH-
MAN FOR EXPLANATION SOLELY IN INTEREST OF PROTECTING HIMSELF FROM%
COMING INVOLVED WITH EXTRALEGAL ACTIVITY. BROTHMAN ALLEGEDLY STA ED
HE HAD BEEN BEFORE GRAND JURY BECAUSE HE HAD MISFORTUNE TO KNOW ELIZA-
-BETEZEENTLEY. BROTHMAN ALLEGEDLY ASSERTED ELIZABETH BENTLEY WAS HEAD-
LINE SEEKER WHO HAD FABRICATED STORY INVOLVING HIMSELF AND HARRY GOLD.
BROTHMAN ALLEGEDLY DID NOT DISCLOSE NATURE OF STORY FABRICATED BUT CON;
CLUDED BRIEF RECITAL BY STATING FEDERAL GRAND JURY HAD ABSOLVED BOTH
GOLD AND HIMSELF OF ANY WRONGDOING. LEVINE INSISTS HE ACCEPTED THIS
SKETCHY EXPLANATION BECAUSE BOTH MEN WERE AT LIBERTY AND HRE SAW NO

_ UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN 74’0 -320659"

EVIDENCE OF INVESTIGATING OFFICERS. lﬂlﬂLSTATED i’RIbR T0 ACCEPTING
- EMPLOYMENT IN APPROXIMATELY AUGUST FORTYSEVEN HE VISITED BROTHMAN-S§

W ON A SUMMER EVENING %%Rﬁfﬁlﬁ SION L} GOLD.
,
EXCUéED HIMSELF FOR_A TIME IN ON)E&EED EEE U DENTIF ED /
NOY.S .

AL BASIS UNQUOTE. SUBSEQ NTLY GOLD COMMENTED THAT
ALL INFORMATION GQNTAI

o' opmnT- 80 s o 1

Y,

‘\
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PAGE TWO

HE HAD BEEN INTERVIEWED BY FBI CONCERNING STORY FABRICATED BY UNIDEN-
TIFIED PARTY BUT THAT HE WAS BEYOND SUSPICION., LEVINE DOES NOT
BELIEVE HE CONNECTED FOREGOING INCIDENT VWITH GRAND JURY PROCEEDINGS
REFERRED TO BY BROTHMAN ABOVE UNTIL AFTER BROTHMAN-S RECITAL. LEVINE
INSISTS WE NEVER DISCUSSED MATTER FURTHER WITH EITHER GOLD OR BROTH-
MAN DESPITE HIS SUBSEQUENT DISTRUST OF BROTHMAN AND HIS SUBSEQUENT
CLOSE FRIENDSHIP WITH GOLD. LEVINE STATES HE KNOWS NOTHING OF ORIGIN
OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN GOLD AND BROTHMAN EXCEPT THAT THROUGH CONVERSA-
TIONS DURING TERM OF EMPLOYMENT AT BROTHMAN FIRM HE CAME TO CONSLUSION
THEY HAD KNOWN ONE ANOTHER PRIOR TO FORMATION OF BROTHMAN ASSOCIATES.
- HE CANNOT SUBSTANTIATE FOREGOING CONCLUSION WITH ANY SPECIFIC FACTS.
LEVINE CANNOT BE CLASSIFIED AS COMPLETELY COOPERATIVE WITNESS AT THIS
TIME., WILL SUREP TO REACH BUREAU NO LATER THAN OCTOBER EIGHTEEN NEXT.

THORNTON
END
_ NY ACK AND DISC PLS 'irévﬁ;i;u ,
WA HOLD F
5 nga VA EM -

ec ,ﬂn».oz?;:i/bié;é
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DN 2
/}' Oﬂit‘e ]\/Izmorcmdum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

{10-19-40)

1 Director, FBI . .- - DATR: (Qctober 26, 1940
! S8AC, Bew York . &ﬂ, UT D.
-29-51
SUBJECT: ABRAHAH%OTMI \ . -
ESPIOKAGE -R

Bufile 100-365040 o -

: It is recommended that a Security Index Card be prepared on the
above captioned individusal,

I The Security Index Card on the captioned individual should be
changed as follows: (Specify change only)

RACE, _ SEX NATIVE BORN NATURALIZED ALTEN
COMMUNIST, SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY, INDEPENDENT SOCIALIST LEAGUE
MISCELLANEOUS (Specify)_____
TAB POR DETCOM _ ' __ TAB FOR COMSAB

_ | =)
D{TE OF BIRTH ____ PLACE OF atizm = %
RESIDENCE ADDRESS & L. =
~ -
> > v )\
~3 !
Sar- *?: " l ~
BUSINESS ADDRESS (showmlnot-plmng soncern and $adress) < L
e {

Room 650, 35 Wost 33rd Street

!e'lr York WY, °

MATURE OF INDUSTRY OR BUSINESS (Specify fron’Strategic and uul‘xnd ust.)

11, T ) CONTAINED . RECORDED - 102 J@ M
HE: ‘‘‘‘‘ Lk e Ly L - w
DAT...,!:\ ‘hﬁr—— Elwww 0t

B2
J00-96062 wa’vsmssn @‘& ﬁ_ m{/

;’:

—P

|u1$
ul 0
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cOﬁCB Memor-mdums « oNitED st ES GOVERNMENT

T0 +  DIRRCTOR, FBI, ATIN. FBI LABORATORY DATE: October 20, 1950
_ _ {D222742ER) /
OMFROM & gi0, PHITADELPHIA W -

someer. gppanf bmomaun wa.

ESPIONACK - R | 123105

Bo FBI Laboratory letter datytt 10/13/50, (W)

" " On October 20, 1950, ID furnished additional handwriting
samplss on eight white cards ximately 2 x S® £n size. These white

cards bear the same message as contained on Specimen Q1 in referenced
Laboratory letter. Four of these cards were prepared with a #3 pencil
and four were prepared using a #2 pencil by HARRY GOID. These handwriting
samples were furnished to SA4 ROBERT G. JENSEN.Q{,)

It is requested that the laboratory expedite the examination in \
this matter and furnish results thereof to the New York Office as they
have advised ABRAHAM BROTHMAN is acheduled for trial on October 50, 1950 w}

“ALY TNFORMATION CONTATNED

HEREIN iCLASIIF !.

DATEMBYWJ
B J/kob . (\./
65-4318 -

mul .

s RETATNED al Mz_;_;?éfaﬂ/a; 297
Q - 0

W

s—*'?s‘fii% - - &%
¢ | ‘.\# | 1W




L e v e
y : . f .

.- ;” ' e - ﬁ%!?z 'h, T
: N _ . ., LABORATORY

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION _ .-
WASHINGTON D. C. :




. alRI

-
w:t__
v

¢ e -

D
'ASHIIGTON 23 AND NEV YORK 7 FROM PHILA

y ‘/‘lﬁzcmn AND SAC . URGENT
Anm_nm%nommu, WAS., MIRIAM MOSKOVITZ, WAS., ESP = R. RENYIEL OCT.
WELVE PAST. HARRY GOLD ADVISED OF FOLLOVING., VHILE AT soun;}:%l‘
$CHOOL IN PHILA, ME CORRECTED PAPERS OF STUDENTS IN AN EXAM GIVEN IN
SENIOR CLASS ENGLISH RE MACBETH. GOLD SAYS INSTRUCTOR GAVE WIN PAPERS \

| TO_TAKE_HOME AND GRADE. KE Wwﬂ-\
TIONS AND NO STUDENT FAILED. GOLDS TEACHER, A DRXEARBISH, WAS
SARCASTIC TO GOLD VHEN HE SAV THAT NO ONE HAD FAILED. BROTHMAN VAS t
TeLD OF THS :nc:ni:m:-ﬂ cow. GOLD ALSO TOLD BROTHMAN HE HAD BEEN A g:‘é
MEMBER OF A cnmnonsnxp _an!m:ram. TEAM WHILE IN RIGH SCHOOL. THIS (\t\
HOT S0, AS EoLb WAD WEVER PEAYED BASKETBALL. HE ALSO TOLD BROTHMAN "
HE RAN ON fnzsiﬁn ?aoss COUNTRY TEAM IN COLLEGE AND PLACED IN A NEET L )
IN VAN conrunrfx. THIS MEET WAS THE INTER COLLEGIATE CROSS COuNTRY. X
GOLD BID nor;nnncapnz. HE ALSO TOLD BROTHMAN HE FINISHED TWO AND
eNE KALF YRST AT, uﬂiy. OF PENNA., ALSO HE DID GRADUATE WORK AT PURDUE
AND ST, LOUIS mu:v. =’1'HIS WOT TRUE SAYS GOLD. HE SAYS HE WAS NEVER
ARRESTED NOR #NY nécmman ACTION TAKEN AGAINST RIM. NE SAYS RE

IEVER HAD ANY PSYCHIATRIC OR PSYCHOLGGICAL EXAHIRATIONS. HE SAYS

- RELATIONS WITH WOMEN ON ONLY THREE Moﬂé
YEEN FORTY IN PRILA. GOLD STATES THE STORY OF vm: AND CHILDREN VAS

Wﬂlws RECEIVED FROM HIS SOVIET SUPERIORS.
o pac2 8HOY 7 950 NV ffg}/

KRECGRDED COPY FILED In

©
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PAGE TVO s . T

SEMENOV_TOLD GOLD TO SAY HE WAS MARRIED IN HIS DEALINGS VITH BOTH.
SLACK AND ABRAHAM BROTHMAN. SEMENOV SAID IF GOLD TOLD HIS CONTACTS

P WAS MARRIED, THEY WOULD THINK HIM MORE STABLE, DEPENDABLE AND
gszﬁgfz. _GOLD SAYS THESE INSTRUCTIONS VERY SPECIFIC AND HE FOLLOVED
THEM IN KIS BEALINGS WITH SLACK AND BROTHMAN. GOLD SAYS UNDER OATH

| HE WILL TELL SAME STORY OF RIS FALSE MARRIAGE AS nz HAS PREVIOUSLY
GIVEN. TOLD BROTHMAN HE HAD TWO CHILDREN NAMED DAVID AND ESTHER.
THESE VERE BIBLICAL MAMES SELECTED BY GOLD, HE SAYS HE WOVE FACT

AND FICTION TOGETHER IN TELLING STORIES TO BROTHNAN. HISSTORY OF

A BROTHER BEING KILLED IN PAST VAR KE TOLD BROTHMAN ONE TIME AS GOLD
COULD MOT GET TO NY FOR MEETING VITH BROTHMAN. WHEN GOLD WENT TO

WORK FOR BROTHMAN IN NINETEEN FORTY SIX, RE TOLD ABE THAT RE AND HIS
WIFE HAD QUARRELED AND VERE CONTEMPLATING SEPARATION. GOLD SAID IS
VIFE BECAME AWARE OF HIS USING THE FAMILY MOREY FOR ESPIONAGE AND THIS
THE REASON FOR THEIR SEPARATION. BROTHMAN QUITE SYMPATHETIC ARD

SAID EVERYTHING WOULD WORK OUT. GOLD SAID HE %1 up FicTION OF
MARRIAGE UNTIL FBI AGENTS CANE TO INTERVIEV_HIM AT TIME_OF BROTHMAN-S
GRANDJURY TESTIMONY. ' GOLD THEN TOLD BROTHMAN HE WAS ROT MARRIED.

| GOLD SAYS HE HAS BEEN DRINKING RUGULARLY FROM TIME HE WAS ABOUT SEVEN-
YEEN OR EIGHTEEN YRS, OF AGE. HE SAYS WHILE ON NIGHT WORK IN NINETEEN
'THIRTY TWO HE GOT DRUNK AT JOB AND SLEPT IT OFF. ONCE AGAIN THE SAME
" MAPPENED 18 MINETEEN THIRTY THREE. SAYS KE BID NOT DRINK AT WORK FROM
DD PACE TVO a/ |




. ] : )

| PAGE THREE o - _ L

: ABOUT WINETEEN THIRTY THREE TO FORTY. NARRY VAS ASSOCIATED WITH THE
= PENN ALCOHOL CO. WHICK IS A SUBSIDIARY OF THE PENN SUGAR CO. DURING
TUIS TIME. GOLD SAID IN NINETEEN FORTY RE GOT COMPLETELY DRUNK

AFTER GRABUATING FROM XAVIER ONIV. IN NINETEEN FORTY. SAID HE GOT
SICK IN FRONT OF A PRIEST FROM XAVIER., GOLD WAS AGAIN DRUNK AT THE _
AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY IR OCT. WINETEEN FORTY IN PHILA. THIS 1S
THE MEETING AT WHICH GOLD PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED MEETING CARTER ROODLESS.:
GOLD SAID DURING MAIN SPEECH OF EVENING HE WAS SO DRUNK KE BECAME SICK
IN AUDITORIUM AND WAS HELPED OUT AND INTO A Tafl. GCOLD SAID HE DRANK
To EXCESS DURING ENTIRE PERIOD HE WAS HANDLED BY SEMENOV AND YAKOVLEV.
€OLD WOULD AT REGULAR INTERVALS OF TWO OR THREE MONTHS GO ON A

DRUNKEN SPREE. WOULD HAVE TO BE HELPED HOME. GOLD SAID HE DID NOT
DRINK TO EXCESS FROM MINETEEN FORTY EIGHT ON. SEMENOV AND YAKOVLEV
DID NOT ENOW OF GOLDS DRINKING TO EXCESS. GOLD DOES NOT BELIEVE
'BROTHMAN AVARE OF HIS EXCESSIVE DRINKING. RELATIVE TO GOLDS DRINKING
T0 EXCESS HE SAID HE HAD A CONFESSION TO MAKE. DURING PERIOD ME

WAS A PENN ALCOHOL BEGINNING IN WINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN OR NINETEEN
THIRTY EIGHT RE AND NORREL ESXPOUGHERTY STOLE ALCOHOL FROM THE STILL
ROOM AND THE BONDED WAREHOUSE AT THE PENN #LCOHOL CO. IN LATE NINE-
TEEN FORTY, GOLD AND DOUGHERTY STOLE ALCOHOL REGULARLY AND IRTENSIVELY.
HE SAID THEY TOOK AS MUCK AS TEN GALLONS A VEEK. THIS THEY WOULD
YRANSFER TO A FLAT ONE CALLON CONTAINER AND TAKE OUT IR THEIR BRIEF
'GASES. -THIS ALCOROL WOULD THEN BE SOLD TO ARIOUS PENN SUGAR
ENPLOYEES FOR ABOUT FIVE OR SIX DOLLARS PER GALLON. GOLD SAID

END PAGE THREE " ’
- * ' g
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PAGE FOUR

WE USED SOME OF THIS MONEY TO FIMANCE HIS TRIPS TO SEE_SLACK. GOLD-S
FRIEND DOUGHERTY XEPT THE BULK OF THE MONEY REALIZED FROM THE SALE OF
THE ALCOHOL. GOLD ALSO QUESTIONED RE ARY ACHS OF HOMOSEXUALITY. HE

[ ]
Lt ——

SIEAQ[ASTL!'DENIES ANY ACTIVITY OR EVER HAVING BEEN INVOLVED IN ANYTHING

aa———r

oF THIS SORT. HE STATES THE IDEA 1S ABHORRENT AND NAUSEATING TO HIM.
SAYS NONE OF RIS FRIENDS OR ASSOCIATES ARE HOMOSEXUALS TO THE THE
BEST OF HIS KNOVLEDGE. PHILA VILL ATTEMPT TO SECURE PERSONNEL FILE
OR COPY THEREOF AT PHILA GENERAL HOSPITAL RE HARRY GbLD. COPY OF
SELECTIVE SERVICE OF GOLD BEING SECURED. THIS INFO WILL BE SUBMITTED
SPECIAL DELIVERY UPON RECEIPT OF SAME TO WEV YORK.

CORNELIUS |

CORRECTION LINE 3 ¥OD. & SHLD BE ®ACTS®
END
A IN OPLS
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~ ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,/ESPIONAGE -~ R. REBUTEL DATED O

A .
RS N ’
. . 0 FECFRAL B'.::L'f:.' 'Cl-F:ﬂ\".;'S'l{:ﬁ“l’.!N )' g
- " U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. o . . COMMUKICATIONS SECTION
S Q8T 24 1950
ALL {gFYIJRHATION ggg'flgm
P T A azuLZ§éE¢£!§53§;€;E
¥/SH 28 NEV YORK € FROM LOS ANGELES 25
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGERT

P, e T Y g T M P s T B W s T a-

LAST. JULESWORCHIEN ADVISED HE FIRST MET GIBPAXNEEDLEMAN WHEN
STUDENT AJ/CORNELL DNIVERSITY. KORCHIEN DENYED FREQUENT CONTACT
VITH NEEDLEMAN AND STATED HIS ASSOCIATION VITH HIM WAS OF A

CASUAL NATURE. KORCHIEN AVARE OF NEEDLEMAN-S POSITION AS ATTORNEY
WITH AMTORG AND STATES HE MAY HAVE INTRODUCED BROTHMAN TO NEEDLEMAN.
KORCHIEN VAGUE AS TO DETAILS AND UNABLE TO RECALL ANY CONVERSATIONS
VHICH MAY HAVE OCCURRED AT THAT TIME. KORCHIEN UNABLE TO FURNIS
INFORMATION REGARDING BROTHMAN~S CONTACTS WITH NEEDLEMAN AT AMTORG.

'KORCHIEN DENIES KNOVLEDGE OF .TBE IDENTITY OF VLADIMIR TVERIANOVICH, )

- IVAN IMARIOROV, SHURA SWAN, OR KADIONOVICH. KORCHIEN DENIES KNOﬂﬂGE

OF ASSOCIATION BETWEEN BROTHMAN AND VLADIMIR TVERIANOVICH OR ANY
OTHER PERSONS CONNECTED iITH,A!ﬂ‘OR IN ANY OFFICIAL OR SEMI~OFFICIAL

'CAPACITY., KORCHIEN STATES MILTON\YUSEM MAY BAVE BEEN AN EMPLOYEE OF

- 'ABRAHAN BROTHMAN ASSOCIATES. XORCHIEN VAGUELY RECALLS BEING REQUESTED
"~ T0 APPEAR BEFORE FAECT DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE ON A COMPLAINT BY YUSEM

g

(A
-

f

BUT DOES NOT RECALL MAKING THIS APPEARANCE ALONE OR IN OONP Jf
END PAGE ONE-----UOPIES DESTROYED

_U.U jer b
2y - I‘ \NDEIED

{00~
S e 888m » e MQ\&/ 'm“"m



-BROTHMAN. KORCRIEN STATES THE COMPLAINT MAY HAVE BEEN OVER MONEY
MATTERS ;-_:FAILURE TO PAY YUSEM HIS SALARY. KORCHIEN DENIES APPEARINC

BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE OF THE CP REGARDING THE ABOVE.
ROOD |
END
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlG{\T-lON
" s 65-5033

REFONT MADE BY

7 $EIMER G nomuso_u DiK -

Form No. 1
THIS CASK ORIGINATID AT

NEW YORK

. B “5‘_‘{,' h- #‘?‘}{“3‘ » '.,'_. " - _ ‘ — ;:_:

C Y tmmqrm:-r'i“ iIIﬁUENT GERSON LESSER ndviaed that she uas e
~- vintroduced to ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, MIRIAM

. w7 MOSKOWITZ, #nd HARRY GOLD in the fall of .

-, " i..1g46 by.her brother, ROBERT GERSON, who waa

T an employee of APRAHAM BROTHMAN and Associates, .

.« «, She denled any lmowledge oi‘ espionage activit

1 i.!a

Lenox and Hawthorne
2, 3950 (DP)

T M[LLICENT GIERSON LESSER advised that she réturned to .
New York from Californie in the fall of 1946, and that et this time, . |
. | her brother was an emploiee of the APRAHAM BROTHMAN and Assoclates, |.
. {mith offices located on flst. Street New York. 'She stated that
-1 on one occasion, her broth ROB ERSON, 1ntroduced her to -
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and MIRI SKOWL @p) B

!’-?“ ki

i I :on their part _~ R S LR L wd B
ST S @) ' ALL INFORMATION CO NE
br;. . A ) -‘ ER SO J RUC - HEREIN I C S T
. < m‘.LLIc ER30 ssm was 1nterv:lened hys ey S
‘ Agent LD F, DGE and the reporting a.gnt 8F the 4}

Department of Public Assistance
BOulevard, In.glewood California, on Qctober

-+

knowl

B ' f iﬁ-s. LESSER atated that this 1ntroduction was the only

uhatever that they had ever ensaged 1n espionage

activit:!,es.@)

. as-ociat%sne had with EROTHMAN and MOSKOWITZ, and that she had

adv:laed that about th:l.s same time, she

! e i - Mps, '
!laB 1ntroduced to m

OPIKS OF THIS KEPORT el
. Bureau (100-36501L AIR nan.) OCT 28 1950 y
3 New York (100-95068)(AIR MALL) [24 e o [BREDt2—
1 San Francisco {Information). {.
1 Washington Ple informatio ) '
3 Los a9 N — el

fﬂ?

88’ SWAR B %63

LD, who was Working et the laboratory - -::iLL
Assooiates on Lons Island, where her .-'f' f;,;, e B
E "'“"’;‘m . - 7 DO MOT WRITE IN THESK SPACRS ~ . - | ;';;)Y"i‘"
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5l
pe-
" ‘ .
e

tonoﬁns eaplo A Ehe (L
_ hﬂd.:-he‘ﬂ”; 1

&

cf”;ts.oh"us.th mo'.umn am! nxn::m mmnm. and she aﬁv;.sed

hbr aeqngntagoe h::'-th t!:hem ‘Was lmteau;ntirilw to a ::ggletm
é:;’f-*,~:g'=,1nh-oduc on ‘prothex, - at this introdustlos’
e pcdirred i ﬁhe ‘fall af 1% 5?23 “that" shegﬁmd ‘h#d g wther 2
£ ciation th them. Added $hat ahe might have sgid zhello e
T he ‘o tuo”oocasions ‘when 'she bad stopped Ay the otfi“ce
o to pick gn er ‘dpother Hip, but that was the limit of qher mocu- <

.- ‘%ion with these ‘people, ; Bhe stated that she had never been
wio = ptvodweed hopr -Atdishe "Know the relatives or friends of mm i
BROTHMAN and MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ.Q’D

N In addition to the above introduction to !!IRIAM MOSKOWITZ,
----- g o~ - -MrS. -LESSER was asked 1f.she sould-pecall having. any.ether gon- ..y~
D %777 geraation with MIRIAM MOSKOWTTZ, ' teleptioaleslly or otherwise,
3 ~and -she repl_z.ﬁ.d t_hat Bshe dld mo m s et o

,:»"", .~.;.— ""vu‘"‘ 5
s N5 mps 1RSSER sad fre
HRE in fa.te 591}6 that - tias” ‘tntpodustion ‘had deen ‘through her : Au,w ¥
) ,- - bpother and’ poeurred at ‘the lmboratory on Long Island where her -+
‘Brother worked with HARRY GQOLD, -Bhe mald that she had pever had = .
“ any further association with him, and that the only thing she , :
:-emembered about th:.a 1ntroduction las thnt GOLD nas painrully

_‘;é’.*

) -- i%%e" . 4«
M s seepéd 36 ’5 ¢ “ - Sraovirs ey
ks i bout hey: nmﬁ»-hho qas‘ ’irtshat "% sbrdnio. ;ﬂmm. Py W‘_‘“-
_ ;5-%: Wﬁ::e:f% 'E? gm receivf“gg%'rlni'itsm “gﬁ.gggi:ma ti-

cally stated; ho‘never, that she had never had any correspondence
with any of the employees of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and Associates,

and she had never written BROTHMAN or MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ. . She
added that she seemed to recall having sent a post card to a
redheaded girl. by the name of RUTH who might have been an employee

-3



Lt o} - 'I t '

o ® |
LA 65-5033 - ADMINISTRATIVE

at HiOTID&AN‘B, but other than this, she could recall no case
: uy - Aine , ; ; RN i I:Lth

I ,.»i S :
%&B‘éhm&; m_nt

el TN f L S
8t thatqn De "3045, a8 ‘Was Tinishihgxp.hes. 'prk ;.‘

42 -at Bt-anford, and mt ahe yas 6n ‘the oqpﬁs mtil after: 50
A5 “Chrigtmas - mﬂ #hat she precalled visiiing her aisten
)S ALY ND- gmsox 4n. Prancisso, who K} that time was uorking
“for the Columbls Broédcasting ‘System. Bhé ‘atated she it
o ‘neﬁnitely d1d Bot peturn to Few York ia January of 19
.- a8 ahe was hard pressed fipancislly and could mot’ grrord f.o“ .
o uake the trip. . She edded that it was at this time that she . ,{
</ gbtained 4 Jod ;llth +the Bandard -011. Gempany 1w San, xganoam, P ~
q:,}a.ndt ‘that ‘#he went to Work Pop this cdmpany in br;:g 19 _‘
-‘;, )aiﬁ she ai not retupn: +o Yew Yp!!-k mtil ‘Ete 1
S * ‘thid same -yenr, ‘terminating her spplo ' uﬁard :
;. 27051 -Company 4n about Sepiember of 19

Ly o AN T
: 75‘;;\1 -#nnra?i’.d..rwmﬁb %,’u~w= 2o} »ﬁi’l‘aa..’a:._m

Mra. LESSER was questioned as s to whether s e had ever

used the name of MILLY, and she said that only a few persons c

. her by this name, and that she never refers to herself by e

. pppoard e Btated she oftens uses the name of MEL and § ated _that she

" th no" én; :Egigyed at !BRAHAH mom -- -

S e me ° . “ﬁn--r ,'-' L2 2t R ¢
) Q) A

\ Bhe %olunteereﬂ the ntbrpatio - L

¥ -0 fad $01d hep on ane oq%aeiaon that#ther BRJY

- aoLDYs Boll t1o8] 2Roughts were somewhat 1iberal £ nod Dy
_“padiocal, - She was uncertaln 88 ‘o ‘when this conversation ‘=

. occurred .por o6ould she recall whether her brother rererred

i %o GOLD or EROTHMAN, She was questioned for details rega.rdins

B this, but uhe atated that she lmen nothing more. w . e

- : Ao -

fj oy CLESSER advised that she’ uso knew a.nothe

tam %OM &gﬂ ,Aaaocg.at

the} yp:-yever :{geﬂasio
, ;-_-;‘- ph *l!lb AL

e £ gnow Whiol had e iv : 5
‘f'imtry -ﬁlegany gﬁg.Ghe ﬁ:aée&"%mt' Ihe«ﬁﬁ @d- &utormtion e
regarding VAGO's Communist Party activity, nor could she furnish

- any 1nformation regarding his being in this country 111ega11( )
7 A

b



.‘an IPP sotep, and. that . 11'. laﬂ nb
S -"‘later that she. mzy realizeﬂ,th
' sttle -Tar wuch of -what Aad m 7
the Communist Party as "a bunch of dopes. w

- She saild that while her own political ideas might

norsie -glaseed a8 somewhat. liber ghe. aigwghe was derinitely
# not In sympathy with ’ ﬂonglu;d. fgr’ty -~ ¥
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Inventory Worksheet
FD-503 (2-18-77)

- 20
File No: /_/)(/" 3é5 L0 Re: WW\M.)
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lnventary Worksheet
FD-503 (2-18-77)
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BRAHAM BROTHHAN,”ESPIONAGE DASH‘R.

m’ "..'..E'".L .JHL_L

~ ACCORDING TO"INFORMATION APPEARING
‘IN_THE REPORT OF SPECIAL acznr Joﬁﬁ'h. uﬁgpﬂv;'ﬁi;, DATED AT ﬁzw YoRK
*th_é;rv, MAY FIVE, LAST JULES Koadﬁiﬁg:.A'r9nnga_ganysn orpgaorxnﬁn_wps ;
e 1 }‘;EEU;N.? :651::& };ﬁ Eiéﬁ{ﬁiég_@,ﬁratﬁ A;'foknry fbs AMTORG "

“-—w‘nnnznc conponarzon IN NEW YORK' ‘t:rrr “‘Tr v_AB "xnnxcarm"‘ma

T THROUGH
;_ﬁV:xORCHIEN, BROTHEAN iNDEAVORED"TO”HAKE ARRANGEMENTS‘TO DISCHSS VITH

NEEDLEHAN THE‘WURK HE WAS DOING FOR THE RUSSIANS.

..:.h_-. D <ra

i U s A e e e TSN

T T e _-_.-

IT wAs ALSO uon:n‘ o
THA'I‘ I mxs RI‘PORT BROTHMAN was ALLEGEDLY IN conracr m SEPTEMBER :

L NINETEEN HUNDRED FORTY SIN UITH ONE KADIONOVIC OR TATEONOVICH QUOTE

T
= PHONETIC IND QUOTE. CONCERNING SOME INFORMATINN FOR THE RUSSIANS.

IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL HAY HAVE BEEN IDENTICAL HITH
VLADIHIR TVERIANOVICH,

A__.,...m, -

AN ENGINEEB FITH THE FISHING INDUSTRY GROUP

*.AT ﬂMTURG. LOS ANGELES IS REQUESTED TO IMMEDIATELY REINTERVIEW KORCHIEN

~1-‘OR FULL mro&mrmn coucmi’mcﬂnzs?conracrs wrm NEEDLE.‘MAN AND PARTI- -

f,_, “CULARLY AS 'ro HIS linom,}:nc}: or Bnommns comracrs wrm THAT INDIVIDUAL B

Y D= 3b§°“0‘30 ‘(



: HE SHOULD ALSO BE QUESTIONED
- e P e

AS.70 H1S & xnom:ncr _OF_BRO-_
“ ‘ mms gonnrcrms;;z_xjv_;fk'rmbrfxtﬁlaﬁb;ﬂux;arxté cormcrs JHICILHE
= ’.-.*-1-::--- __h___"_____ Ty o ':-:‘_""'.I."'t"!"-.?f::“iz""r”-‘ ity iy s e bt vy

_ A comm.am'r T MADE AGAINST
THEM BY Ay EMPLOYEE, MILTON YUSEM. xoecnn:n snouw

BE THOROUGHLY INTEI
VIEWED CONCERNING HILTON YUSEM AND HIS ALLEGED APPEARANCES VITH BROTH-
;”h g yAN BEFORE THESE DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEES._ THIS INTERVIEW MUST BE HAND-

T LED T ONCE aNp RESULTS FURNISHED NYC BY TELETYPE AS TRIAL pm:smm ne
f*“”*“.ifsr roa ocroam nmmr Nr:i"“"’”“"““ TR |
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' "f“f"f;“t‘HARRY €OLD ¥AS £ ~snowu PHOTOGRAPHS or nmsmxm JORIY_’PONTIAC SEDAN — =
Sy _or BROTHMAN-S ronAY. Hl-: smrx:n CAR WAS OF. IDENTICAL mm: -AND_BODY. ..

' _“'1."). o -- - “ " . — - s lieq Wr&w;, o3 ;;'
o . , MILLGL, TERTL
- NY PH R 7 NYC REOT ST ) -
Ry : .

—
e =t T e

*j WA.‘.HA;INGT'ON 21 m:w YORK 7 Féaf&?&éhm fioN C()N;g;ﬁﬁo
“:.'.'..n.: EE et H.:. ‘L___ ERUN ‘S UNCLASSIHED

e S wtyug:z_m&ﬂ/"“ e
‘ RO

T ABRANAN R NIN

e T .._—‘_.-‘,.-n..,_... ,,,,,

A g et
= ‘_L__f

L -“_.‘..—- et e e AT T

. STYLE T0 BROTHMAN ~S CAR. HE ALSO STATED THERE ARE NO SPECIFIC.. T

i ——

IDENTIFYING FEATURES ON THIS CAR WHEREBY HE COULD DIFFERENTIATE ‘f_‘:‘

-

/
THIS PONTIAC SEDAN FROM ANY OTHER PONTIAC SEDAN OF SAME YEAR OR BODY
',_;_;W_TYLE PHOTOGRAPHED IN SIMILAR CONDITIONS. RENYTEL AN -SANME MATTER e

sy

— OCTOBER TWELVE‘LAST. INFO CONTAINED IN HﬁRRY GOLD-S PERSONNEL FILE -
e AT PHILA GENERAL HOSPITAL 18, SET FORTH IN PHILA REPORT DATED MAY<7417

——— e s ey

i7 7 THIBTYONE LAST IN GOLD‘CASE. ADDITIONAL HANDWRITING SPECIMENS oF

AR

;HGOLD SECUPED ON UHITE CARDS AS REQUESTED BY LAB CABDS SUBMITTED

ey R ‘“:" s
Lo ,i,
. . i /

‘anzelgu
RECORDED 3§. Y
XD _~' b
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TR TER L wL R, -

R T TE T S S

1

TH“AN, VS, ESP - R _RENYLET OCTOBER NINETEEN LAST., ..f._'_;f'.' =

-.A“?P"ITIONAL HANDWRITING COMPARISONS. VW __jé 5’09!.0’35
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[ HIEN denies Prequent.contedt.with GTERYSS
LEMAY, ‘@t terney who represented mtorg 4n 1946,
TG ORCHIEN may have: introduced ABRAHAM BROTHMAN: 5. s:
- R NEEDLEMAN; vagie regarding detalls of introducticn
%KORCHIEN unable to furnish information regarding -
. g BROTHMAN's. association with NREDLEMAN, ;Denies-knows.
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Im ‘denied'hoﬂng mgng y,

g-,,«.' "KORCHIEN “denied any-hmwledge thet ABRARAM acquaint
‘with Axyone By ‘the nameof ‘TVERIANOVICH. - KORCHIEN alap:etated tiist be 5ad 65

%
% s-Ehe name ‘of MILFO K vxoacm:m Teplied that this “individual aay have . ois A
been an employee o Abra.ham Brothman and Associates. KORCHIEN said that this
nameseemedfmlia.rtohim\) T <

i et o - KORCEIEN was questioned as to vhether or not, he had ever appeared
_ before the Discxplinary Committee of the Federation of Architects Engineera
. (Chemists &nd 'I'echnicians 'beca.u.se of a complaint by YUSHJ. KORCHJEH said’ that

: oney matters - !'aili.ﬁ.-q_,
. pay JUSEM his aalu.ty " KORCHIEN was asked whethauor not he appeared: before: -
1e Disciplinary Committée of the FARCT and KORCHIEN sta.ted ‘that he did not
recall appearing before the committee, KORCHIEN was asked ‘whether or not BROJ!H-
appeared before the committee in’ connect:lon with ‘the above complaint "he -
ivised that he did not kmow,  KORCHIEN stated that. he had no 1nrormation regard-
the butcome--of th:ln compla.int by




the .tnfomtion he" lmev

1id' be 8t les ga,ys before ‘he_ would ‘have enouy
;time ror this mterv:Lew. . After some discnssion,

an this ‘date, At the termination of
‘r :Lnfomt:lon nd did not ca.re to

By 1’

KORCHIEN acquiesced to being e
this interview, _KORCHIEN stated"

: ‘lbe utemwedagauumg

s s b = v e e - RO



¥
SEVUREC R |

— - PR R o N



— — <5
T I e vﬂ:ﬂ‘ = 27-::'_"(1_”
BUREAU OF S e

A' '.._-;-.-- ':ﬂm:_

NS 5 S

St a R iem o T

i
R S A R S S 7 S it :

T ST IRAT R .

M-t .._:-.:;."—_-.___‘——-H—.,.:-_T—_f,?:-:.'.—_z;g

&

ER
ATE

(S
Y - b

~7

" aprr———

EIN §

e i T

e w—— S e . .

F

UNCLASSIFIED ~ -

i

y Y&MOE&\"/

bill of particulars. Argued before
SY 9/26/50,
A. BROTHVAN &
BROTHMAN
BROTHMAN _
- to implicate him as ems of her agsociates, - R ;
apnother former
BROTHMAN told him th
1947 about, some

“Angeles

b Philadelphia (654;318)(In.fo
1 8ar Prancisco

1 Washington Field (
5 New York (1 NY

CHEMURGY DESIGN CORPORATION 3
ho was or

"fed up” with him
him. Claims his process for making ma
in GOLD'S home ¢u
in manufacture of
considered restricted and
.€ladms BROTHMAN appropriated papers on IDT beldnging to -
Records NYFD contain information that in 194]) BROTHMAN'S .

AN

REPORT MADE AT ... -t DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REFPORT MADE BY - — -

——— - | BY2535/1,6-8,11; ] T g e |
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Ima
Subject released in $25,000 bail

SDNY, but upon application was allowed
into other federal districts,

« Resiricted to ... _._..
by USA,SINY 4o go -
0o 9/8/50 defense moved for
EDWARD WEINFELD, UsSDd,

+ Former employee
knew nothing of . =
Jury in 1947, Stated -
in 1948 that ELIZABETH T.JAENTIEY tried -
FRSON,> .

Motion denied 10/11/
ASSOCIATES advised he

'S appearance before grand
told him

employee of A. BROTHMAN & ASSOCIA
at he was questioned by grand jury 4n -
work he did for Russians a mumber of years - ..
HENRY A.“GOLWYNNE, associated with BROTHMAN at -
NIC from 1942 to 194, -
ally impressed with EROTHMAN but later became
due to his dilatory tactics and discharged
gnesium powder, found
used g U. S.
Believes process 1s now p obably
eonfidential. THREODOREAREILIG -

o I

|

guring - search, is be:
ﬂues;
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sar was registered under license number 2N908S, _Motoy o suer TRy w
Vehicle/Bureau records reflect this car in 19451 )
SYLV. MOSKOWITZ, who subsequently resold i MOTOR .
SALES, ewood, N.J. No prior criminal record of BROTHMAN :
contalned in FBI files. ' Informapt claims BROTHMAN in 3948 :
delivered speech at GP meeting ab which he criticized . . 4
“ROTHUAN'S office moved o Roam 500, 35 e 53 StrestoNac. - P4y
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T g yn oo A6 L15 PoM, on September 1, 1950 EROTHMAN was released - - ———

e BROTHMAN'S RELEASE ON BATL ~~- <o oo o

from the Federal House of Detention, New York City on the posting of ===

$25,000 bail with the Clerk of the Court the Southern District of  __
New York. This bail was ‘posted by NAOMIYE, OTHMAN, wife of subject, -
and consisted of a check for $17,800 drafh on the Bank of the Manhattan - -
Company, 32 Street and Park Avenue, New York City, to the order of '
NAOMY BROTHMAN. The balance of $7,200 wagn cash, :
Pavs, Abyoha . o

. dccording to the térmé!‘g?hmmw 'S release on bail he"
wag restricted to the Southern Mistrict of New York. However, upon .
his application he was allowed by the U. S, Attorney for the Southern
District of New York to go to his home in Sunnyside, which is located
in the Eastern Digtrict, and to the plant of the ULSTER CHEMICAL
COMPANY at Cliffwood, New Jersey, provided he kept this office -~ ~
advised of his whereabouts at all times while away from the Southern
District. From the time of his release to date BROTHMAN has tele- o
phoned this office on mmerous occasions advising of his movements
oubside the Southern District of New York. According to information
obtained during these calls his movements were restricted to his
home and to the ULSTER CHEMICAL COMPANY plant,

. Confidential Informant -1, who is reliable, advised -
SA(A) ¥artin J, McOuinn that a savings account was opened on Avgust
18, 1950 in the Bank of the Manhattan Company, 32 Strest and Park
Avenue, in the name of NAOMI BROTHMAN, )1-08 li2nd Street, Iong Island
City, New York., The initial deposit, according to this informant, was
in cash and amounted to $8,000, The following additional deposits
were made in eash: S .

8/23/50 ~ $2,500

.8/25/50 ' . 3,400
9/. 50 . 2,500

' In addition, on August 28, 1950 & check in the amunt
of 81,500 was deposited in this account, .According to the informant
this check was drawn by the 9th Federal Savings and Ioan Association,
1457 Broadway, on their account maintained at the Sterling National
Bank, New York Citys The name of the payee on this check was not
known to the informant. _

*2"

—
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T simessies . The pagords of the Bank of the Manhattm Company further =
reflect that on September 1, 1950 a cashier's check for $17,800 was .
‘charged ;]g.ainst NAOMIVEROTHIAN'S account, leaving a balancy at that - -
time of w. 4 ) e LTl L ST o i Y 2

= Confidential Informamt T-2, who is reliable, stated
that the above check of the 9th Federal Savings and Loan Associetion, .

in the amount of $1,500, was dram on ace number 70939, which

account is in the name of Mrs, CLARE MJKORNBLAU, 82 Danforth Street,
Jersey City, New Jersey., This check, according to the informant, was
payable to NACMT BROTHMAN. '

T ‘ " v Tt should be noted M. KORNBLAUV is the former .
CMQSKGWHZ, sister of MIRIAMY OSKOWITZ, who i8 & co~defendant _
in this ease, )%oynblau : I o
e e e s . - .
. he above information from Confidential Informants
T~1 and T=-2 should not be maie public except in the usual procedure
after the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum,

PROSECUTIVE ACTION - : : a

A On September 8, 1950 WILLIAM Lyﬁmsme, Attomey for -
EROTHMAN and MIRTAM MOSKOWITZ, filed a notics on p, S. Attorney
IRVING H. SAYPOL that he intended to move on September 11, 1950 for
a written bill of particulars requesting:

-

ls The substanece of GOLD'S testimony before the
‘grand Jjury with respect to his association .
with the defendants and whether the government -
claims this testimony was false and in what
Iespect. .

2. State by what means BROTHMAN urged GOLD to give
false testimonmy before the grand jury,

3. State exact date GOLD testified before the grand
Jury and whether the govermment claims the
defendants committed any acts in furtherance of

the conspiracy after the date GOLD testified and,
if 8o, what, acts. .

»
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-~ T T A the time of Tiling this notice MESSING advised"_:;'_:,___f___j_g;{, -
Assistant U, 8, Attorney ROY M. COHN that he intended to ask for'a ) el
two months! delay 4n the trial of this case, L LT T

- _ On September 11, 1950 Judge FDWARD WEINFELD, Southern _ N

" District of New York, adjourned the argument’ on defendants! motion

for a bill of particulars pntil September 18, 1950, since U, g, :

Attorney IRVING H, SaYPOL could not be present. He also determined |

that the date for trial of this case would be set on September 18,

1950,

- e

- On September 18, 1950, although both the government

condition of the Court calendar for that day, Judge WEINFELD set
the time for arguing this notion on September 22, 1950, The date
for establishing a trial was also to be set at that time, .

The argument on defendantst motion for a bill of
particulars was held before Judge EDWARD WEINFELD on September 22,
1950. The government was represented by U. S. Attorney IRVTNG H. —
SAYPOL and the defendants by WILLIAM I MESSING. At the conclugion
of the arguments for both gldes Judge WEINFELD reserved decision;
bowever, he set Octobey 30, 1950 as the date for the trial of this
case. This date was set by him over the objection of Defense -
Attorney MESSING, who argued for a later date, claiming that the

indicate the name of the trial counsel undep consideration,

. On Ootober 11, 1950 4ssistant U. S. Attorney ROY M,
COHN advised that Judge VEINFELD denied the defendants! motion for
a bill of particulars in a1l respects, .

ANIERVIEW WITH WILLIAM ROHALL

WILL OHALL, 2523 Aqueduot Avenue, Bronx, Ner York,
cwTently an employed bf the International Correspondence School,
11 West 42 Strect, advised that he was employed by A. BROTHMAN AND
ASSOCTATES for a period of about four years, énding in the summer of.
1549, During this time he worked chiefly in BROTHMAN'S laboratory ag

-4
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o - Elnhurst, New Yorks However, in the Summr of 1947, when this firm ~T.T -
’ was preparing a report for an Indian chemical compary, whose name

T """ - he did not remember; he did A considerable amount ofwork in EROTHMAN!S ~~ —

TR offices According to RO at this time y was also a -
- T EROTHMAN employee and most, of the library r¥8carch work for this oo
- report. ROHALL said that he remembers GOLD often caze to BROTHMAN 'S ..

office in the evening after finishing his work in the 1ibrary,

. ROHALL advised that one day in the 1ate_5prjng or -early
sumner of 1947 he saw two men in the office waiting to spee BROTHMAN.
Later he asked BROTHMAN who they were and EROTHMAN replied that they

were FBI agents, ROHALL stated that he questioned BROTHMAN no further
on this, . . -

N . According to ROHALL, in 1948 he and BROTHMAN were working ... . _

- at the Stanton Laboratorics in milad‘e}lphia, Penngylvania, He said

it was at this time that ELIZABETH T.’BENTILEY was making her revela- I

tions before the House Co e on Un-American Activities concerning -

her activities and those of other individuals in Soviet espionage, -

He said that at this time BROTHMAN told him that Miss BENTLEY hag

tried to implicate him as one of her associates. - However, R(HALL said,

BROTHMAN tried to minimize his part in .any espionage set-up, claiming

that the only things he gave Miss BENTLEY were "out of his own head® —

and not the work of someone else, ROHALL stated that this was the

first and only information he had on this subject. .

ROHAIL, advised that he knew nothing about BROTHMAN?S
appearance, ,or that of BARRY GOLD, before the grand jury in 1947 or
at any other time., He further said thet as far as he knew, during
his association with GOLD and BROTHMAN, both were always engaged in
legitimate business enterprises and not in espionage work of any
nature, ' )

. o
. INTERVIEW WITH ROBERT GERSON

On July 31, 1950 HARRY GOLD fumished a signed statement
in which he advised that ROBERT GERSON was present in BROTHMAN'S office
one night about two months after Memorin® Day, 1947 when GOLD came to
the office, According to GOLD, BROTHMAN on this occasion was very
agitated, since he had received a sumons to appear before a Federal
Grand Jury in downtown New York City: Aecording to GOLD, both he and -
BROTHMAN at this time held & conversation regarding the latterls grand
Jury appearance, . ‘

. | -5~




. ——— e e e —

g - N - . o P — 2 . N . Lt - v . _ X
B T A s S T U R l__m S U R

=
ST vt e e T T e et

1.-_41:%160-95065 T T

e

told him of an opening with

engineer in RMOTHMAN'S office
- the first and last part of 19
exclusively in the laboratory;

with the DIT report being prepa
the entire office and laborato

because BROTHMAN told him mo.
the Russians a mmber of years
2 model school in New York Ci
for throwing dices GERSON sai
about his grand juiy appearanc
Anvited him to go for a walk,

the time of this talk,

S e+
_ .- ROBERT GERSQN, apartment LH, 201 West 77 Strest, . -
advised the writer and 84 Thomas 3. Zoeller that he wms wmloyed -7
by 4. BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES from izrch, 1946 um.il Febrnarv 9 or
10, 1948, URRSON said that =fter his discharge from the U. 8. ___ ___ .
Army he returned to his posilion at the CALVERT TISTILLING COMPANY
in Baltimore, Maryland, However, dve to personcl reasons, he found™ -~
it necessary to resign this position S0d return to New fork City to . ..
look for work, His friend, SY4 NDELRORN, then employed by FROTHMAN,

= T G e e T Tt

HMAN'S firm. GRRSON said that he -

applied for and obtained this position. He also stated that this
was his first contact with BROTHMAN., :

GERSON advised that he worked as a draftsman and

and also in the laboratory.
7s GERSON said, he worked almost
however, in the middle of the year

he helped out in the office on a ‘Teport then being prepared on a
process for manufacturing DDI' for some Indian chemical company.

‘ GERSON s2id .that during the reriod that he worked in
BROTHMAN'S office he remembered GOLD coming to the office on various
evenings, He said that these visits were apparently in comection

red. At that time, according to GERSON,
ry staff were working on this report,

both during their regular working hours and on zn overtime basis,

' " QERSON denied ever hearing any conversation between
GOLD and BROTHMAN regarding BROTHMAN'S grand Jury appearance. He

docording to GERSON, BROTHMAN told him

that this grand Jury questioned him about some wrk he had done for

before, Further, GERSON B8aid, BROTHMAN

t0ld him that the grand jury had asked him why he was expelled from

« According to OERSON, BROTHMAN is

supposed to have told the grand jury that he did not know why he was
expelled, but when they pressed the point he told them they e elled hin

d he did not know why BROTHMAN toid him
@y but said that BROTHMIN'S conversation

of this conversation, according to GERSON, and hc was unable to place
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o It wps elso during one of theseé conversations, when )
B_,B,CIEHMN and GFRS N were a:Lone, ﬂ'!at BROTHMAN toid him that e

""was not married and was not the father of two children, In addition,“-"’i’—“*’f

GERSON s2id, BROTHMAN alsc toid him thati he warked or. ope cof the

early jesp models and also on a turbine type aircraft engine, o

GERSON s2id he did not believe that BROTRMAN actuaily worked on -

these, since he was a chemist and not a mechanical engineer. He

felt that BROTHMAN was boasting at this time, '
S

INTERVIEW WITH HENRY A. GOLWYNNE

HENRY A. GOLWINNE, President of GOLWYNNE CHEMICALS,
INC., k20 L ton Avenue, New York City, advised that BROTHMAN
and ARTHUR P4 WEBER came to see him at his (COLWINNE!S) request, '
since BRO “held a patent on a mixing machine which GOIWYNNE =~
felt he might be able to use. GOIWYNNE said that he was very much
impressed with BROTHMAN'S 8bility as a’chemist and, together with

. BROTHMAN and WEBER, formed the CHEMURGY DESIGN CORPORATION. This

was ebout Juns, 1952. -

According to GOLWYNNE, this company was to sell
engineering services to various firms, GOIWYNNE szid he owned -
over fifty percent of the stock in this corporation. He also said g
that EROTHMAN was on a salary and in addition would have yeosived

a participation in the profits of this corporation in the event
that there were any, ,

GOLWYNNE also sald that the company never made any
woney and in 194k began to disintegrate to the extent that it had :
practically no business whatsoever, It was thig point, sbout g
August, 1944, that GOLWYNNE became Tfed up" with BROTHMAN, due to
his dilatory tactics, He thereupon discharged BROTHMAN,

-

GOLWYNNE also advised that prior 4o BROTHMAN 'S
dismissal by him they set up a laboratory at 114 East 32 Strect,
This laboratory was originally established on May 1, 19h3, -
¥hen BROTHMAN was discharged GOLWYNNE sold him' the laboratory
equiment, In dddition, according to GOLWINNE, BROTHMAN took

over the lease and paid rent to GOLWYNNE as a sub-tenant through
April, 19115. . T . . - )
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. GO E also said that he could furnish no information

- regarding BROTINANIS involvement in any Soviet espionage, He said T~
. further that BROTHMAN intvoduced him o HARRY .GOLD on cae or t"’°,:_

occasions, but that he lmow ncthing about him,—— -

O

Tt should be noted that i o ‘search of GOID'S home a

mamfacturing flares, GOLWYNNE was of the opinion that this process ‘
is now considered by the Ary to be restristed and confidential, but

covered. Also during the search of GDLi_)"S home there were found blue-
prints of a plant that was constructed by the CHEMURGY DESIGN CORPORA-_ . .
TION for the RUFERT CHEMICAL COMPANY at Seymour, Connecticut, Mr.

GOLWINNE said that there was nothing restricted or confidential about
these blueprints, : - o

INTERVIEWﬁWTI‘H THEODOF}E HEILI'G
_.———--—-——-_.____~____
REILIG, President of REGAL CHEMICAL COMPANY,

THEODCRE
115 Dobbing Street, Brooklyn, was interviemed by SA Thomas H, Zoeller, o
During this interview he advised that BROTHMAN was paid $600 in salary

also employed on a salary basis from Januery, 194k to September 30,
1944 by the TEDLEE CHEMTCAL CORPORATION, and from March, 19l to Jums,
194} by the REGAL CHEMICAL CWION. In addition to their palary, .
HEILIG advised, BROTHMAN end ARTHUR P. WEBER were op a consultant basis
and were paid on a fee basis £o7 the services they rendered,

Ageording 4o NEILIO, in the Spring of 1543 he was doing

| experimental work for the U. 8. Navy on the filling of gerosol bombs

with DDT. This was confidential work and he hired WEBER and BROTHMAN
Yo set wp a £i11ing process for these bomba. In order to assist

BROTHMAN in this work, and at BROTHMAN'S request, HEILIG established -
an office for BROTHMAN and WEBER at 55 West 42 Street, HEILIQ stated

geveral of his engineering papers disappeareds HEILIG thinks that,
EROTHMAN took these papers. After BROTHMAN left the REGAL CHEMTCAL
COMPANY he published an article on the method of mamufacturing DDT.

This article appeared in the Octeber, 194k fssue of "Chemical And
Metallurgical Engincering®, a magazin_e published by MeGRAW-HTLI,.

. ) -B.-
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- e BEILIG rlaims st BROTHMAN aculd never huvs pvepared —— . __ .

A. P/LWEBER

this article without Laving the engineeriny pipers which Jdisippeared S
from HEILIG!S office. Howevsr, HEILIG was unable ¢o farnish any . - _—

HEILIG furnished a statement of ARTHUR P, WEBER which

L g R i Pk b

sets out the relationship between HEILIG, FROTHMAN and WEEFR, This -

is as foliows; ,

"Statepént osjt/_ : |

fwmw ot

. November 15, 29Ul

.., Mfter receiving my chemical engineerfs degree in
February, 1941, T was employed by the Hendrick Menufacturing Company -
of Carbondale, Pa. in their New York office at 30 Church Street, .

Also employed by this company, and in my department, was Mr. Ay

Brothman. I worked there with him in the design of chemical equip-

~

~ment and chemical‘plants which the company built. o

"In June of 1942 we both left the Hendrick Manufaeturing -

Company to go into business with a third party, Mr. H. 4,/G0L .

Mr. Golwyme was a business man, not an epgineer. We incorporated .

under the name of The Chemurgy Design Corporaticnt and maintained’

offices at [;20 Lexington Averme, New York City, The general work

of this company was consutting engineering, mathematical analyses,

themical process development, chemioal equipment design, chemical

plant design, chemical equipment and plant fabrication, erection,

constroction and injtial operation, ' - Co

: Milso working with us at the Hendrick Mamfacturing
Company was Mr, A T Eﬁlake, A selesman for the company, Mr. Blake
later was employed by the- engineering firm of Corrigan, Osbum &
Wells, Corrigan, Osburn & Wells were yetained by Mr. Heilig as
consulting engineers for a contemplated aerosel dispenser £illing
plant. Corrigan, Osburn & Wells did mot give the Regal Chemical
Corporation (Heiligts firm) the services required to get a plant
built expeditiously, and were subsequently dropped by Regal as
Consultants, Mr. Blake then left Corrigan, Osburn & Wells for
employment with the Regal Chemieal Corporation. e Blake then
mentioned to Mr. Heilig that f¥r, Brothman and Mr. Weber were chemieal
engineers who might be able to help! him with his aerosol dispenser

T T T o e,
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- - _ "i‘ili:lng problems. After aomé t.a]-ks-w:;.th Ur. Heilipg wo wurs retaine_d _ L
TT——— as employees by the Rega? Cherical Crrperation, in Augast 1543, This :

———— __._ . wWork was extra-currictlar, insofar as-it Wis 3epuaravte_<mployiac't from
==s=sesc- Our Work with the Chemurgy Design Corporations ..o .. .

© 7 e entered into a written agreement with Mr. Heild,
Tt - on August 1y, 1943, This agreement covered the work we were %o f
S for the Regal Chemical Corporation in the designing, engineering and
developing of a plant s for the hand fi11ling and automatie Filling of
aerosol insecticide dispensers, It shonld be noted that al1 data
required by us for our designs was furnished to us by the Regal .
Chemical Corporation who in turn wag given the information, confiden-
tially, I believe, by the U. S, ¥avye. The contract provided that our
work waz to be done exclusively for Regal and was to terminate on
- : dpril 15, 191;1;,; S : -

. ."Before our contract with Regal expired Mr, Heilig
learned that the armed forces were contemplating the use of DD as
one of the ingredients in the Aerosol insecticide bomb., Insofar as
Regal was now actively engaged in the aeresol filling program, Mr,
Heildg thought it would be fgood business? to learn how to manufacture
D .

L}

"In October of 1943 Mr. Brothman amd I agreed to col- ~
laborate with Mr, Heilig on his proposed plant for the mamifactiupe of
DDT, Mr. Heilig was to pay all fees, salaries for ourselves and
additional engineers and chemists, and other expenses which would
come up in this connection. The work was 1o be carried on under the
direction of Mr. Bro and myselfe Mr, Heilig hired Mr, Benton
&;@_@ and Mr, Swéiman, ‘to work as chemists for him en the DT
~ development pregram, - .

. "In December, 1943, ‘Mr, Heilig arranged that Mr, Brothman
and I visit the Department of Agrieuldure Experimental Station at
Beltsville,.uazyland, to visit with Dr, Goodhue, Dr, Haller and Dr,
Fleck, in the Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine, to learn
what we could about the manufacture, the handling, and the uses of
DO as an insecticide. Prior to owr visit neither Mr. Brothman': nor
I imew anything sbout DIT. In fast, ‘we werent even sure what ‘the
code letters 1IOTS actually meant. :

AP i e x e
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- ey _F!g_f_{;g did not have laboratory space iu nis plant — —_° —
at Brooklyn, and Mr, Brothman agreed to allow him to make us: of ﬂ;_e____.__%r_f
Chemurgy laboratory, which was at 11k East 32nd Street, Mashattan, o -
(This arrangement continued wntil March, 194L) Mr. Reilig was to pay

a)) the necessary expenses incurred by Mr. Gibbs and Mr, Feldman while oo
they were working there on the DIT program: this included the purchase _

of equipment, chemicals and anything necessary to do the necessary work,

"Mry Brothman, My. Gibbs, Mr. Feldpan and T 811 contributed

- Yo the develomment of a DDI process. No one of o four men can claim
the process as being his own without deliberately falsifying the fscta, .

“Brothman and I had a verbal wnderstanding with ¥r.
Reilig that this work would be done by us for him and Tedlge Chemical
Corporation and would not be divulged_‘_ho anyones . - ... . . .

C— _ In ebout April of ISLL Mr, Brothman and I thought that
because of the additional work buyrdern we assumed with DDT that our :
compensation from Mr. Heilig should be increased. ‘These 'compensatiom?! ..  _
talks led to same squabbles between Mr. Heillg and ourselves, and on .

June 8, 194} we submitted letters of resignation to Mr, Heillg, as
employees of the company, Subsequently Mr. Heilig agreed to increase

our galaries, practically double them, and these letters of resignation —
were rescinded, : S ' .

L
FT

o "By the early part of June, 194L we hed carried out the
DIT development work to such a state that Mr, Heilig was about ready
to apply for WPB approval to g0 ehead with the construction of a plant
for the manufacture of 200,000 of IDT per month, After making -
application to WFB, Mr. Emil Afeinberg, Menager of the WFB in Brooklynm,
visited the Tedlee Chemical orporation's plant, and met with Mr,
Reilig, Mr, Brothman, and mygelf. The specific purpose of the visit
w35 to meet and talk with the engincers who would be charged with
‘seoing this plant through to completion, which he hoped would dbe at
the earliestpossible date insofar as IDT was very eritical at the
time and was on the Army’s list of *musts!, Mr. Brothman apd I, at
the meeting with Mr. Welinberg, agreed to do everything possible to
sce the DT plant'ﬂhro'gram through with the greatest possible dispatch,
-and on June 21, 194, T wrote to Mr, Welnberg on behalf of My, Brothman
and myself assuring him that our folkst cooperation would be extended
to the Regal Chemical Corporation, & Tedlee Chemical Corporation as

- IR
L
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oo "concerns their DIT program. ¥ro Brothman, ih a separate dviter ~ -
“==- - dated June 21, 154, %o Mr. Heilig, extended his considercd assurance - —

S that he would eontinue to give Mr, Hoilidts projects his closest and_
el - . mosb deligent attention, -in accordance with hie conversation with Mry .-ecomm
S ' . _Hellig and My »_Weinberg, ik lese B B
m——— e "When Mr. Hoilig learned that the WPB was to grant him - ... ..

1 &ppfoval to go shead with the construction of a pOT plant he asked

T emeesee- o oL WMny Brothman refused to comnit himself in writing, - - - .-
and in view of the fact that his stand in this matter w&8 8o obstinate
- and flippant, Mr, Heilig was forced to dispense with the services of
Mr. Brothman, I was left to carry the technical burden of theppr .
Plant engineering alone, . ¥r. Hejlig extended to me all possible T
Cooperation in the form of employees, office space and convenience of
time pchequle, - - : T o

1 .

' "It should be pointed out that Mr, Heilig rented office -
space at 55 W. L2nd Street to be used as engineering offices on th .
DIT program, which were originally requested by Mr. Brothman as a k
convenience for him so that he did not have to travel ¢o Brooklyn to
.Heﬂig's.planttodohisvork.,,‘.. e "

e - "In October of 194, Mr, Callaham, Assistant Editer of
Chemical and Metal lurgical Engineering s. @ MeGraw-Hil1l Periodical, in
cocperation with Mr, Brothman » Published a paper on the method of
manufacture of DOP, which not only covered specific chemjcal procesg.-
:8iRg conditions and specific equipment ‘8izes and hook-up, but estimated
the cost of a plant o Produce 200,000 ‘pounds of DDT per month and
listedrmanufacturing eosts according to the process which was described,
The deserdibed process was the process that had been developed by Messrs,

!
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"In the artiéfe ih‘.mmff_iaﬂméhkéﬁiz.gqﬂie LT procoss his

"It 18 my considereq opinion that in disclosing the
information which appeared in the article, Mr, Brothman, firstly,

-broke a verbal trust which he had with the Tedlee Chemieal Corpora-

tion, secondly, he approperiated as hig om, ideas and designs which .
Fere not exclusive with him, and thirdly, that he had vieclated the
Written Code of Ethics of the dmerican Institute of Chemical Enginecers

.-by his actions,

. /It 48 er my opinion thst the DT process developed . .
- by Messrs, Gibbs, Fel s Brothman and myself s exclusively the prop-

‘erty.of Tedlee Chemjcal Coz_'por;tion. . _ _
"In conneetion with the question of conception of the

that he was golng to attempt to work with DIT and extend the knowledge
to others that he haa gained while in Tedleels employ, and that he was

: "Mr. Brothmants rafusal to sign a written agreement
with Tedlee was an dndicaticn to me that he hag ] '
refusing to sign. Because of Mre Brothmants stand I was forced to
Sbreak? my eomnection with hime. I believed that being known as an
associate of hia would be e bag reflection upon me,

-18 -
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IR ™I subsequently learned that not only hal e Gterior —
=< ... motlves with the Tedlee Chemical Corporation, but he had car-aed out
e certain inconsistencies in: comection with our business at the Chemwrgy —— —

e ey AN . E !
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ate s mame ' ‘"Shortly following his dismissal by Tedlee he was

- dismissed as an officer, director and employee of the Chemurgy Design
Corperation.® . - o T
- . , - /

' / HEILIG also furnished a copy of an agreement between
WEBER, BROTHMAN and himself, which 18 set out as followss

P AGREEMENT

m- - ®his Agreement made this lyth day of fugust, 19U3, by and bebween
Regal Chemical Corporation, a New York Corporation hereinafter
referred to as Regal, and Messra. A+ Brothman and 4, P. Weber of

Long Island City and Brooklyn, New York respestively, hereinaftey
referred to as Brothman-Weber, I o

W+ Whereas Regal is desirous of operating a business devoted primar

ily
to filling of Aerosol Insecticide Bembs employing both Hand Filling
and Automatic Filling methods ' T

and

"2« Whereas Brothman-Neber conduct a business devoted to consul

- engineering and to the designing, engineering s &nd development
q!;' Chemical Process Equipment and complete Chemical Progess Plantsg

and

"3. wr;q;-eaa Brothman-Webey represent that they possess the skills
required by Regal in the development of the business operated
by Regal as per, 1, above, ' '

"Now, ‘therefore, Brothman-Weber agrees

"a. To serve Hegal im the capacity of Consulting Engineers in the
designing, engineering, @d development of a Chemical Process
Plant for the Hand Filling and Autematic Filling of Aerosel
Insecticide Bombs ’ ) '

=3 -
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T "o To render to Regal such engineering calculat;i'ons"és'a'z-e prequired T LT
———— . ... _ Y0 prove Brothman-Weberts veooumendations to Regal or it

-._—"—“‘_ﬂh‘*_-_'_-_-—::_ A . - aﬂﬁocj.latEB _‘:‘:.::“:—*_—A:::;.‘

~

"c. To provide, where required, flowshedts indicating unit operations R
S ' in processing. Sequences of such flowsheets are tobe 4in - . . . .~
—_— sufficient detail to indicate the required sizes and capacities . ..

-of unit items of equipment which enter into the process. Such
fiowsheets are %o indicate, where required, optimum layouts and
methods of achieving the flow between the units carrying out the.
various unit operations C-

"ds  To earry out such engineering 6orrespondence with and on the
stationery of Regal as will be directed by Regal in comection
..~ - -with the above_ T et et i e

"¢+ .To render such assistande to the ‘.Ae:_-osolt Insecticide business

¢« of Regal, if and as requested by Regal, through future publica~-
- tions in technical Journals as will be of common interest

i During the 1ife of this agi-eement_ ;;ot f_o céﬁipete with Regal in

"Regal #grees:

"&. To pay Brothman-Weber, a retajning fee or eompensation of $400,00
- per month, same to be paid of the first day of each month, except
for the first two months of the term hereof during which the
" campensation shall be $50,00 per month; it being wnderstood that
Brothman-Weber are o devote two, eight hour working days or
- Bixteen hours in each week in their capacity of Consultdng
Engineers to Regal Lo o '.
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++"e To fumish Brotiman-eber with necessary stationsry, trecing .. T

paper, drafting equipment ang facilities, ete. in Regallg -

- Premiges; and to pay Brothman—Web’er's bills for any blueprints |
or photostats that may have to be made in connection with the - -
services and work to be rendered to Regal -- - -

"e. To pay Bfoﬂman-Weber's bills rendered for necessary travelling -
experises when Regal has agked the assistance of Brothman-Webep
in any special connection requiring travsl o

*d, To pay Brothmati-Weber for additidnal drafting aséistance when
~ 1in Regal?s opinion the burden or work has increased to the
extent that such aseistance ig required - - oo .l

et A irm,

"ey That in the event that either Brothmean op Weber is called by -
Selective Service to serve in the armed forces of his country,
or if either is rendered incapable by i1lness oy death the =

dgreemeat; shall continue in full foree with the remaining party

. "Both parties agree: - | L.

S 7 —
"a. That all tracings, blueprints or other facsimilies showing e
designs made by Brothman-Weber for Regal are exclusively Regalls

_"b, That this Agreement shall be for eight months staring August 16,

1943 and ending April 15, 194k To contact each other approxi-
mately 30 days before the termination of the agreement with
regard to a _contimlance of the Agreement for an a.qditiona.l period

.. "+ - That all questions not Speoifically dealt with within the context

~ .. of this agreement shall be deeideq upon the written code of
. Ethies of the American Institute of Chemical’ Engineers -

%By: THEODORE HEILIG, Pres, - ) Witness: Jﬁi]_.eon
Regal Chemical Corporation -~ o -
115 Dobbin Street, Brioklyn, N, Y.

"By: Al Brothman

- Witness: gt arish
1108 L2nd st., Long Islang city, N.¥.

. ™Bys Au P. Weber Witness:s Fmil Barish

1775 E=st 18th Pt :Brookiyn, N.Y.
' ;w16 -
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o Mr. F. E, BARROWS, of -the law firm of PENNIE, EDMONDS, -
MORTON anq BARROWS, 247 Park Avenue, telephoned this office and - e .
~ advised that his firm represented BROTHMAN in his patent applications o

before the y. S. Patent 0ffice. He offered the services of his fimm Cee e

for any assistance it might be in this investigation._. -

in 15hh. EROTHMAN was sent to hig by HENRY A.”GOINYNNE. From 19l

until the Present, WORKMAN said, he has seen BROTHMAN On many occasions,

but always in connection with BROTHMAN'S patent applications. WORKMAN

also said that EROTHMAN brought GOLD in with him on one or two occasions, s

T According to WORKMAN, BROTHMAN holds patent mumber
2,508,142 which covers an apparatus for field—filling high pressure - .
dispensers. This patent wag filed July 28, 1945, He alag has three
patent applications pending, These are as follows: o

" 1. Process for producing mathyl‘methacrylaig.

2. Process for producing agetylinic alcchols : o
and glyools., ' .

3¢+ Process for splitting gly_cols.'
The patent for the second process set out above .hais been
applied for in the name of BROTHMAN, and PHILIP%EVINE, a. former
.BROTHEMAN employee, - ) ' . ' .

that he might be engaged in Soviet espionage, He saiq in addition that
he did not have enough contact with GOLD to form an opinion regarding
hin, He saig, of course, that he did not know GOLD was working as g

-1
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CHECK OF NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT RECHTS

o~ It will be regalled thaty during & search.of GOLD'S home =~ . .
in June, 1950 by agents of the Philadelphia Office of the Federal - T
eau of Investigation, a small card was'locateds .This card .contained | .
GALD'S instructions for meeting EROTHMAN: There was a notation thereon
that in 1911 BROTHMAN owned a dark grey Pontiac Sedan, having license
mumber 2N9088, In order to determine whether this license mmber was
issued to BROTHMAN the following investigation was conducted by 84
August J¢ Micek at the New York City Police Department and their
records reflected: : C : . :

_ _ “On August 11; 1941 at 10:50 AM. Patrolman JOHN P,

MIRPIY, Shield mumber 6982 of Traffic 4y placed agumons op a ear, .. ... ..
license number 2N9088. This car was owned by AEEBROTHMAN, h309

LO Street, long Island City, and was parked in frent of L3 Cortlandt

Street, which ig a restricted area. The mumber of this summons was

168284, On August 13, 1941 Magistrate RICHARD F, MO KINLEY fined

BROTHMAN $he sum of $2,00 for this illegal parking,

~ On Auvgust 15, 1913 at 10:50 P,M. Patrolman MURPHY
agaln placed a summons, number E-182,87, on this car belonging to o~
EROTHMAN. This car was pariked in front of L6 Cortlandt Streest and
the specific violation was overtime paridng. On August 18, 1941 in
Tmigic Court Magistrate WILLIAM E, RINGEL fined BROTHMAN the sum
of «0Q, ' : :

- R

CHECK OF MOTOR VEHICLE BUREAU RECORDS -

o en effort to locate the current owner of BROTHUAN'S
1940 Pontieo Sedan, the following investigation was conducted:

: The Motor Vehicle Bureau records at Albany, New York
reflect that 1940 Pontiae Sedan, motor mumber 6-736755, serial number
L & HA 10945, was registered to ABRAHAM EROTHMAN, 1108 L2 Street,
Long Island City 4n 1948, The registration number for this car was

7Q8492, These records further reflect that this car had the same
registration mmber in 199, ' '

—18 - 5
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S . The records of the Motor Vehicle Burean, 80 Centre
777 Street, New York City, reflect that BROTHMAN registered a 1949 ... .o~~~
.. Oldsmobile Sedan on May 17, 1949 under the same registration mmber. _
s=wmm=—=m-w .. Further, adeording to these records, the gbove-mentioned 1940 Pontiac =~~~
T was registered on May 27, 1949 to SYLVAN MOSKOWITZ, 12 East 603 Street,
Shanks Village, Orangeburg, New York, Under Iicense mumber SYSi60,
MOSKOWITZ was again registered as the owmer of this car on January . .
16, 1950 under license number RC 2050, o S U

These records further reflect that this automobile
was gold on July 15, 1950 to BLOCK MOTOR SALES, Englewood, Now
Jersey. However, these records showing the registration of the
Pentiac Sedsn give the color of this automobile as brown,.

" Tt should be noted that SYLVAN MOSKOWITZ is the
brother of MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ.+ - ... ... ... .. ... :

CHECK OF RECORDS OF THE NEW YORK .STATE ATHLETIC COMMISSTON

: Tt is to bp noted that HARRY Eom__,qgid he first met
BROTHMAN on the night of Séptember 29, 1941 and that they sat in
BROTEMAN'S car and listened to the JOE LOUIS~~IOU NOVA f£ight,

Commissioner DANTIEL DD, Executive Secretary, New -
York State Athletic Commission, 80 Centre Street, advised SA Edward
C. Morgan, Jr. that the above-mentioned fight aetually did ocewr on
the night of September 29, 1941, -

CRIMINAL RECCRD

: On August 16, 1950 the Identification Division of .
the Bureau advised that its files did not contain any oriminal record
for BROTHMAN other than that of his arrest on July 29, 1950 for
conspiracy to obstruet justice, . . ‘

BROTHM:AN'S COMMUNIST ACTIVITTES -

: : On September 27th and October 3, 1950 Confidential
Informant T-3, of imowm reliability, furnished the following infor-

‘mation regarding BROTHMAN. - He said this infgrmation was obtained
from BERNIE » 8180 known:as BERN/RDj HUSTER,“who, according
1 to T-3, is the unannounced Treasurer of t A New York State Commmist
i!» P . . T . . I
i
b
\ "= N




NY 100-95068
' “Pproximately 1548 yypryy MOSROWITZ and Gppripy
th of whop ¥ere active in the Hetiy Lapatine Tiyp of the
helsea Section, ommuni gt Party, invited gro 0 & meeting op

Wbe During the meeting EROTHMAN made o SPeech in which he was
eritical of the Party leaders, During thig &peech he defended Eapy,
BROWDER '

Subsequently, according to the infomant, 8t a Chelgea
Section convention in June or July, 1948, a resolution wag introduceq
by MOSKOwTPZ and KOGON which ¥as erticial ofp the Party leadership in
its relationship to RaRt BROWDER, This iAnformant recalled that
MOSKOWTTZ and KoGoN lived ip the same apartment ang Were also in
e

e -
KOGON werg refused registration by the Party in the 199 membership
drive, BRUI'HMAN, according 4o the in.t‘ormant, thereypon took steps
to compose his differenceg with the Party,

The inf
the Spring of 1949 cHR
12th Street and UniVersity

OWn man came tq 8ee CHESTER
Speak with BROTHMAN, CHESTER re3
The informant advised that ISmo

MOSKOWITZ ang KOGON wepe Teceived back jntg the Party, However, he
did know that no further action was taken against BROTHMAN, .

. . ‘/ .
A pleture of J'ULMORCHIEN Wwas shown to th, informant
and he stated that he wag not, Sure, but fo14, that it coyg be a picture
of the unknown emiasary. .

-20 .. -




the top plastiec c
‘movement ‘a good dea
“to the Party:
to straighten out his

business
that. when

that he had helped the ... __. .
TN had pade contributions
' ro I

trip to Switzerland in 1949,
BROTHMAN returned

from this

_contribution to the Party, .

Photographs of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and MIRIAM MOSTUWIT

were shown to
Baid, hcweve:;, that he had n

Wlst Avenue,

the informant, but he failed to recognize them. Ho:

ever seen either BROTHMAN or MOSKOWITZ.
REMOVAL OF BROTI-HJAN'S OFFICE

- WALTER BODE, of the firm of HOSINGER &
Long Island City, advised tha

BODE, 2928 -
t the HROTHMAN office moved ~ "~ -

from this ad
33rd Stree‘b,

dress as of August 31, 1950,

leaving room 500, 35 West
as its forwarding address, . :

Investigation at this latter address revealed that

this room is occupied by KAY FURNISHED
Principally a mail receiving service,

SERVICED OFFICES, which is

“PENDIUN Guo
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. advised that when he 'set up his office at 11l East 32 Street, in

I Eoam ey -

AN TSRV BT

e e —— ——

It should be moted that EROTHMAN, 4n an interview,

August, 19Ll it Just Wappened hat this office was located in the

. Bame room used by the HENIRICK MANUFACTURING COMPANY with whom

BROTHMAN was associated in 19440,

H. J. APPELL, of the Iirm of CHOSS & BROWN, 270 Madison .

“Avenue, stated that hig firm formerly managed the building at 11) East

32 Street, According to his records the HENDRICK MANUFACTURING COMPANY

These records further show that the CHEMURGY DESIGN
CORPORATION of 4,20 Lexington Avenue rented this sape room on a one .
year lease from May 1, 1943 4o April 30, 19k, Although APPEILts ...
records did not show that the CHEMURGY DES;GN CORPORATION occupied
this spaco in excess of one year, HE;{RMJ__QQLWEM,eriously
mentioned, believes that the original lease was extended fop & further
period of one year. He said that when BROTHMAN left CHEMURGY DESIGN
CORPORATION aad set, up L. BROTHMAN & ASSOGIATES, he, BROTHMAN, rented
Room 1606, 11l East 32 Street, from GOLWYINE. GOLWYNNE'S records

contained the foliowirg payments from BROTHMAN to him for light and
rent: : '

Augast, 194, $29.26
September, 194} 57.04
Oq{ober, 194, 57.60
Navember, 19l ~ 57.66
Necember, 19hL) 5749
Jonuary, 19 . 58,38
February, 19,5 61.63
April, 1945 55.91

- Mrs. ‘SHIRLEY NEMEROB, BERLEY & COMPANY » 11 East 36th

Street, the eurrent rental agents for 11l East 32 Street, stated

that according to her records her firm started managing this buil
in November, 1942, at which time the CHEMURGY DESIGN CORPORATION
otcupied Room 1606, Further, according to her records, this same
Space was occupipd by A, BROTHMZN & ABSOCIATES from May 1, 19L5 to
March 31, 1947 apd by JULES KORCHI®N from April 1, 1947 to present,

- .-"22 -
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- ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT 'D).

letter to the BROTHMAN employees

"~ with BROTHMAN for taking all the

$0 return to the United States..
A1s0 at about this

this conversation that this work
and asked him to return home,

expenses of BROTHMAN'S firmm . -

¥hile he was away, . Instead, according to PIDTO, BROTHMAN took a1l
the money and he and MOSKOWITZ afant 4o Europe, At this time PHIILIP
_L-__E_@:, HARRY GOLD and 0SC AAGO were working for BROTHMAN . :
T )
' After their arrival in Switzerland MOSKOWITZ sent a
the country, PIDrO sald that this letter angered the BROTHMAN

empleyees considerably, According to PIDTO, VAGO telephoned him and
-asked him to come to the office for a meeting, since they were angry
the ‘

money with him and leaving

The purpose of this meeting was to

determine what action should be taken,

time EROTHMAN telephoned his office

from Switzerland to ask them to do some experimental work in the
laboratory that he could not do over there, They told hinm during

was impossible, useless and senselese

: ; By letter dated. August 23, 1950 the Louisville Office

~-forwarded to New York a oopy of a file obtained from ¥r. R. E. WOOD, .

* Vice President of the GIRDIER CORPORATION, 22l; East Broadway, Louisville,
Kentupky According to the letter, Mr, WOOD volintarily offered this

file to the Louisville Office for whatever value it might have, 4

=23

empleyees with none at all, /PIDTO said that he attended this meeting o
and thinks that NAOMT BROTHMAN was alse there, At this time there .
was talk around the office that BROTHMAN and MOSKOWITZ &id not intend



- )
:‘ - = P . x e o o s zas e . ]
—— ——e S e —— e

Tt A e i A B P

e -] e L T e W et e Y e e e ——

Cae— T T T =

i b
(S

4
1

|
)

1

et e "

]
|
i
:

- TR S e ten o o

— 100-95068 ——— -~ ADMINISTRATIVE Fing (CONT1D) o

. review of this file shows that it deals with contacts by the GIRILER -

*

-
[
ke
E
3

rimmors. - CORPORATION with BROTHMAN in 1943 and 1944, A further review of the T
- file shows that these contacts were legitimate business dealings . .
—-==7" " between GIRLDER and EROTHMAN, who was then employed by the CHEMURGY LT LT

. . . DESIGN CORPORATION, This file has been mad
ew==ini . . York file on this case, 7T .

e an exhibit in the New

LTI T e T Ty ey COURTEOL, President of the MERCOID CORPORATION, a
4201 West Belmont, Chicago, Illinois, advised on August 11, 1950 that =~
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN had approached his firm for a quantity of specialized
electrical equipment in the spring of 1949, Mr. COURTEOL stated that
at the time BROTHMAN claimed to be making purchases in the U, S. for
the LONZA ELECTRIC & CHEMICAL WORKS, Basil, Switzerland. Mr. COURTEOL
stated that BROTHMAN represented himself as a conswltant engineer who
was representing the aforementioned Swiss firm, which was contemplating
constructing a "marometer plant". Mr, COURTEOL stated that a "papo-
L meter" is a gauge for the measuring of gas and vapor pressurc. -

M. COURTEOL said that his fing prepared & quotation =
for BROTHMAN on approximately twenty-five instruments that cost over
approximately $1,500, With respect to the instruments, Mr. COURTEOL

proof housing, indicating controls were to be used 4n an explesive
atmosphere or where there was a danger of explosion, The instruments
in question ecalled for 115 voltage and a 15 eycle current, which
voltage and current, according to Mr, COURTEOL, were common to Europe,

Mr. COURTEOL stated that he gave the transaction little
thought after the deal was not closed with BROTIHMN, until he read
of BROTHMAN!S arrest, charged with espionage against the U, S, At
the time of reading of BROTHMAN'S arrest, Mr, COURTEOL caused the
qQuotation to be examinea by the chief engineer of the Mercoid Firm,

Ridge project during the last war., Mre COURTEOL stated, however,
that he wonld not be able to state that these instruments were neces-
sarily necessary Tor manufacture of atomic bombs or similar work, but
that he did not think they were for a mamifacturing firm, but rather
were to be used in a chemical type firm, such a5 a refinery or a firm
using many gases ‘under varying pressuress Mr. COURTEOL stated tnat

B e ——
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T T ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONTUD)TT o T - e

N “he did not ‘meet BROTHMAN and that a1l contdcts with BROTHMAN on the ™~ N
LT part of his fim were handled by Mr., JOSEPH BYRNE, 205 East [j2 Street, - = — -
RS New York City, MERCOID!S representative in New York.. : ;

R B e ——— e e T e e e e Al L

. .77 BA Edward W. Buckley exhibited photographs of BROTHMAN = = =
to Confidential Informant T-5 » of known reliability, but the latter =
did not recognize the photographs and advised that he was not - -
acquainted with BROTHMAN, =~ = : -

’ : Si John Ps Daley interviewed Confidential Informant
T~6, an admitted former Soviect esplonage agent whe has furnished
reliable information in the paste This informant advised that he
did not recognize BROTHMANIS photograph and eould not give any

ormation concerning him, . ‘

Asgent Daley also contacted Confidential Informant
T~7, another gself-confessed Soviet espionage agent who has furnished
reliable information in the past, but T-7 d&id not know BROTHMAN by
name, photograph, desc.iption or backgromnd,

T M

working for the Commmist Party in the early Thirties as a chemist
In the manufacture of "stink bombs", Confidential Informant T-8,
who ig reliable and who was active as a Comminist Party member in -
the New York area during this time, failed to identify a picture
of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN taken in 1933,

Pt

: : ' SE William R, Sweeney checked the records of the
Credit Bureau of Greater New York on ABRAHAM BROTHMAN. The only
Information contained in these records was an inquiry from the
Chase National Bank, New York City dated March 7, 1950, The
Credit Bureau has no oredit rating on BROTHMAN,

o ., By letter dated October L s 1950 the Bureau requested
that AR WARKMAN, who apparently was a partner of BROTHMAN'S in
the Republic Themical Machinery Company and who employed NAOMT
B_lgg;méy‘ at the Amalgamated Bank, be interviewed, T

' : Confiddntial Informant T-9, of known reliability,
advised 'SA John Fe Kleinkauf that MARKMAN 45 a Lieutenant or Lieut,
Commander in the U, S. Merchant Marine and maintains Box 527, §50

.__25_
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“"West 20 Street, New York City as his i :i1ing address,  The informan T T

- advised that he does not know s but that the talk aroung the Bt
Amalgamated Bank is that he is on a ship that has gone ta Korea, -
The informant advised that he has not been seen arown the Amalgamateq T
'Ba-nklate].y. :-._—:‘::_:-_ ‘H::_‘ﬁ:?:j:v__::- 4_ = _%:_-?:;-,T—,%"_:.;::_zm: B .4-_-,:-?::‘-....-*_-#: ~ ton :.:-_-—_._ S

e Mrs. CATHERINE HAGGERTY, Mail Clerk at the Seaments D
YMCA, S50 West 20 Street, advised on October 13, 1950 that WJuwuN T
receives his mail at that address, but was apparently away on a ’

trip, since he had not Picked up his mail in several months. 8he

“8aid that MARKMAN wag a member of the U, S. Merchant Marine, but

she did not Mmow the name of the veasel on which he was serving,.

By téletypé dated October 16, 1950 the Bureau was
requested to check the records of the Merchant Vessel Persomel
Division, Records and Welfare Section, U, S. Coast Guard, to obtain

the name of the ship on which MARKMAN is currently serving, His -~ — -
ddentification number was furnished as 2-303803, o

By letter dated October 13 s 1950 the Bureau advised
that it could net reach a definite conclusion in determining whethep
the handwriting on this card was actually that of HARRY GOLD. The
Buresu asked that additional specimens be obtained, ' :

On October 16, 1950 the Philadelphia Office wag
requested to obtain these additional specimens, ' '

. 1
By telstype dated October 17, 1950 the Detroit Office
was requested to determins, from factory records of the Pontiac
Yotor Car Company, the original color of BROTHMAN'S 19),0 Fontiac
Sedan, Detroit was alge requested to furnish the nams of the person
to whom a subpoena should be dipected in the event it would be

necessary for an official of the Pontiac Company to testify 4in _
BROTHMAN!'S trial scheduled for October 30, 1950, L
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New York, N.Y,

P, O, BOX L5

Church Street Annex
New York, N.Y.

-Buffalo, N. Y, -+

110 Pearl Street
(R.W. Bixky, Inc.) -

Brooks Bros, ]
Madison Avenue & hh Street
New York, N. Y.

Suite 801 :
27 William Street
New York 5, N.Y.

KEUFFEL & ESSER COMPANY
Adanms & Third Strects
Hoboken, New Jersey '

oo

Hotel Ryffe A.lp
Zurnall, Switzerland

COMERGIAL PLASTICS LTD.
Ramillies Bldgs.,

Hills Place,
London, W 1

: T Coni‘idential Informant
. that the foll
of business,

Oxford St.reet,

T-10, who 15 re].‘l.able, advisad T

NGW YOI‘k, NOYQ )
EDMER & AMEND

- Greenwich & Morton Streets

New York’ N- Y‘

owing attempted to contact BROTHMAN at his former place ... .
2928 hl :A'V’Emze, hng ‘ISl‘mld CitYI :':::*:'—'—“"“—‘:'m TR s e e o
~ P o N -_"'\-\:._:_..; S ___'_.' T R
CORNING cLass - AUTOMATIC SWIT Nl LR
P.0. Box 5Ll e e Om.nge, New Ji sey Bt -
Corning, MY, - . .- . - - e e
WLLTEY, KULLMAN ANTHONY -}\NICOLETTI o
60 Wall Street 15 Park R .

SECKEL, SI'ORPER, DiMASKEH & COHN

B West l;O Street
New York, N.Y.

JJBBS BEGGS & COMPANY, INC,
72 Liberty Street .
New York, N, ‘(

BOWELL ELEGTRIC MOTORS COMPANY

Howell, Michigan
-

DICTAPHONE CORPORATION
375 Howard Avemue
Bridgepert, Conn_'. .

Suite 1312
15 Park Row
New York, N.Y.

P ] 0. Box 721‘ -
Clurch Streot Station

" New 'Iork, No Yo
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PHOI'O-—SWITCH INC.
77 Broadw ,
Cambr:.dge 2y Mass,

. KRIM-KO—CORPORATI(N
-~ - 63 David Street- -
New Bed.f.‘ord, Mass. R
' Room 6
330 West L2 Street
New York 18, N. Y.

THE LIQUID CARBONIC CORP.
3100 South Kedzie Avenue

Chicago 23, Illinoia

N. Y. TELEPHONE COMPANY
. P 0, Box 112 - _ .
Jackson Heights, N. Y.

HIIIS—MBCANNA COMPANY
3025 North Westem Avenye
Chicago 18, IMinois

Gonafidential Infomant
that the followin
35 West 33 Street

—_—

..... P

THE KAIGHN COMPLNY
786 Broad Street
Newark, N, e

g were in contact with BROTHMA

TEEETEs -—s;—:;é " PDNE HILL. CRYSTAL SPRING THE MASTER' m.mmm “ookpaN R
= T . > au WATER COMPANY . 89 ftn Avenus . S
i e 137 Street & Brook Awnue - . New York 11, Nav Iork~~~~— A <
e New York 51;, N. ¥ __h___‘ - S e

FRANCISCO & JACOBUS
11 B Avenue
New York 17, N. I -

Pu 0- Box 1136 -
Grand Central Station - ----
New York N L

U. S. Goverment. Prin'bing Service |
Washington, D. C

P CLST ]
The Codper Alloy Foundry.Co, .
illside, N. . _

 BISSELL, McGANNGN ¢ POLLACH

50 Broadwa,y :
New York, N. Y.

VACUUM CONCRETE, ING.
11210 Samson Street
H‘lﬂadelphia, Pac
T-ll, who is reliable, stated_
N at his office a%

PENNIE, EDMONDS,

MORTON & BARROWS
2h7 Park Avanue . X

-New York, N, Y.—

- 28 ..
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ST 1861 Dixwell Avenue

New Haven 1k, Com, -

Tl:xé STEEL 7PRODD3TS T

P. 0. BOX-

Springfield, Ohio =~~~

that BROTIMAN

mnsﬂmu—'-suzm COMPANY,

Insurance
68 William Street
New York 15, New York
Suite 2H .
. 300 West 23 Street
New York 11, N. Y.~

ALP Election Rally
Peace and Freedom
56 West L5 Street
New York City.

bYSE Clinton E, Pollock, ’

: By teletype dated October 17,
was requested to determine the actual color

Pontiac Sedan, which was sold
SALES, Englewood, New Jersey,

. color and black and white photo
information is considered neces
. instructions were that BROTHMAN

whereas recent records et the

T ARvOEIN SCHWARTE ™

=

g e e e e L

e

INEERING COMPANY _

Confidential Informant T-12,
received commmications from
1108 Yong Street, Iong Island City,

" ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE {CONTHD)..  ~TT v ¢ =

.66 Court

340 Main Street - -t —-
.Worcester 8, Mass.

who is reliable, stated -

the following at his hame,
New York: ]

NATIONAL GUARDIAN
17 Murray Street —. @ .
New York 7, N. Y.

Court of Special. Sessions
388 Tarrytown Road
White Plains, New York

The recoi'ds of the Motor Vehig_le Bureau were checked

1950 the Newark Office
of BROTHMAN!S 1940

by SYLVAN MOSKOWITZ to BLOCK MOTOR
Newark was also requested tb take both
graphs of this automobile.
sary inasmch as GOLD'S original
'S 1940 Pontiac was
Motor Vehicle Bureau,
indicate the golor to be brown,

This

grey in color,
New York City

- 29 -
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AT NEW YORK, N. Y.:

PR -

Will foliow and report proseéutive' action of BROTHMAN,
Will eontinue interviewing BROTHMAN 'S associates »

employees and former employees for any information of value to
this investigation. ' .

Copies of this report are being sent to the Los Angeles, -

San Francisce and Washington Field Offices in accordance with prior
Bureau instructions, ER e

A cory of this report is being sent to the Philadelphia
Office for information, inasmuch as it might be of assistance in

future interviewsof HARRY GOLD, currently incarcerated in that city,-

N
}
f
f
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“____ _ ‘ The cénfidmtial Informants mentioned in the report “f;;_'j‘___ o
o of 8A John ¥, Collins dated October 26, 5@t New York, N.Y. are:

IR T Bank of Y5\
. S ¢ ¥anhattan Company, eet and Park - \;\("

Avenue, New York City, who requested that
his identity be kept confidential,

pip 9th Feleral Savings g 1C
50c18t10n, T Broadway, New York b’\'D

City, who requested that his identity be kept
confidential, - e

E Z/_ -

-3
Tl
T=5

who requested that his L—) C
identity be kept confidential. b1D —

T=7 qwho requested that ¢
. his identi e _kept confidentia b

T-8

T-9

T~I0 Mail cover maintained on FROTHMAN S former
office at 2928 L1 Avenue, Long Isiand City.

T-11 Meil cover maintained on BROTHMAN'S @zrremt
mailing address, 35 West 33 Street, New York

City.
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BPECIAL lﬂENT FRANCIS J, GALL&HT DATED HC SEPTE!BER WINETEEN,

NINETEEN EJNDRED FOR‘I'! NINE HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED, IF 8o, I"“' YORK _ .
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T ABRA HAM RTRMAN, wns., ESP. R. RE NY TEL BET. WENTY LAST —
T AR ltn-:-h? L. —1 ] - B T b e Mm‘i‘ﬂ- s, rxames PEER LR S ek TUET RV A, ;rw«.., +E R W T 35 0 . .
HARRM

TELWTY?E::;:L:::
' FROM PHILADELPHIA \5\.1 23-50 :

s - ,‘..., rra 1‘
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OoLD DURING INTERVIEW OF OCT. EIGHTEEN ADVISED HE WAS !

 CPINTON THAT BROTHMAN AND Ju1.f§¥xoacm:m }mn B_EEN BEFORE THE
oN A COMPLAINT suo:m.v BEFORE GOLD BEGAN wonxmc FoR BROTHMAN-

) HE IS ALSO OF OPINION THAT THEY UERE BOTH CALLED BEFORE A CP DIS-

Bt “CIPLINARY COHMITTEE SHORTLY AFTER GOLD BEGAN VORKING FOR BBOTHHANr’““"‘“

.VM*_Wf!quﬁﬁé?rﬁﬁi

GOLD OF OPINION THERE UERE TUO SEPARATE HEETINGS UHICH KORCHEIN AND R
BROTHMAN ATTENDED, ONE BEFORE FAECT AND ONE BEFORE CP DISCIPLINARY -
'COMMITTEE. (iT SHOULD BE NOTED GOLD ALSO OF OPINION MILTOﬁ*&USEH ACP

| MEMBER_IN VIMW OF COMPLAINT BEING HANDLED BY CP DISCIPLINARY .. .

COMMITTEE, ers (OPINION CONSISTENT VITH THAT orﬁ '
- VHO sm'rzn MATTERS OF THIS TYPE CONSIDERED BY Cp . T
DISCIPLINARY COMMITIEE ONLY WHERE ALL coucmm:b ARE CP MEMBERS. \D"b |
'RELATIVE TO WOMAN BY NAWE or%nsna 'WHOM GOLD OF OPINION oner
DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE, PHILA, succzsrs SHE HAY BE Fu B Eu CuTo

- . REPRESENTATIVE WHO PRESENTED F.A.E.C.T. VIEVS Bzrom: ] o
-.CF_DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE. INFO'RECEIVED FROM THOMAS L. BLACK |
: mn ON PAGE ONE THIRTYFIVE OF REPORT OF SA VILLIAM B. VELTE, Jux.vﬂl\

‘._'....‘.."J.L.

f TVENTYSIXTH IN BLACK CASE STATES BLACK ‘REFUSED. ro mn: ovsn .

BROTHMAN FROM GOLD, ... .. . R —

| mnuuom, .. gecoRDF“ ,1“ “/h 3 65'3#4-3‘9‘
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“JEPARTMET OF JUSTICE

;; DATED AUGUST FIFTEENTH, LAST, AT NYC, CONTAIN INFO ON HAGNESIUM

26~:-

W ‘n AND wasu rn 21 rnou m:v !ronx

L WHEH AND Wi TR g —
IRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT s, st “‘*”g ,_:T:,;f_;w_: <7’/

ABRAHAMQROTHMAN, vas., nm:m nosxomz, VAS, ’tsp. DASH R. Pacsé

- THIRTY SEVEN AND THIRTY EIGHT OF SUMMARY REPIQJ OF- sA JOHN M. COLLINS, e

et

-~u~h-..._--......—...—.——.

POWDER PROCESS FURNISHED TO GOLD BY BROfHHAN. HANDWRITTEN NOTES ON

1;;

THE BUREAU. WFO IS REQUESTED TO CHECK WITH THE APPROPRIATE ARMY
ABTHDRITIES TD DETERMINE UHETHER THIS PROCESS 1S RESTRICTED AND -

mn PAGE ONE '-?f"""j.‘ ST

UM e e e TWO COPIES ¥7C o

- - 8 A I L AT ST et et cm 4 b s e o rratn e ot an o e -

) THIS PROCESS WERE FOUND DURING A SEARCHAOY GOLD-S HOME IN JUNE,‘;:::7W—'
NINETEEN FIFTY. PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF THESf ﬁOTES HAVE BEEN SENT TO

/

)

CONFIDENTIAL. ACCORDING TO HENRY A. GOLVYNNE, THE ORIGINATOR Z%ai\_ |
THIS PROCESS, IT IS CURRENTLY BEING USED BY THE ARMY IN THE MA UFACTUR N

OF FLARES. VFO ALSO REQUESTED TO DETERMINE WHEN ARMY CLASSIFIEB _
’THIS HATERIAL, I¥ SUCH IS THE CASE. . WFO HAS COPY OF SUMMABY REPORT '
REFERRED TO ABObE. FOR INFO OF BUREAU, HARRY GOLD EXPECTED TO ARRIVE
IN NYQ_E?TOBER TVENTY SIXTH FOR PRE TRIAL CONPERENCE._ BSA, SDNY, -

dg.

=D N /’4—37

IDED COPY FLe
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NGTON 5A FROM NEW YORK 25

' 348 P m;am___
IRECTOR BRGENT // - ¥ )¢Lq —*__%E}“

Lf s LA
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$< _fEEﬁEﬁﬂEéﬁOTFMAN, WAS.L_ﬂIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, ESP-R. AUSA R . COHN

ADVISED OCT TWENTY-FIVE THAT SUBJECTS HAVE RETA Y ILLIAM. W,

?EEJHNMAN' SIXTY-SIX COURT ST. BROOKLYN, AS TRIAL COUNSEL. KLEIN IS

T Ry

WELL-KNOWN CRIMINAL LAWYER.IN NYC AND IS AT PRESENT REPRESENTING FORMER

Sk

NYC POLICE JINSPECTOR HOFSAES. IN CURRENT GAMBLING INVES IN BROOKLYN.

L hadicab-atin

ACCORDING TO COHN, KLEINMAN IS SCHEDULED TO APPEAR IN APPELLATE

DIVISION, NY STATE SUPREME COURT, IN HOFSAES—- BEHALF OCT THIRTY NEXT.
COHN SAID THAT HE TOLD KLEINMAN 10 WRITE LETTER TO USA SAYPOL ADVIgING

A o P . -

THAT HE HAD BEEN RETAINED BY SUBJECTS AND TO REQUEST AN ADJOURNMENT DUE
TO KLEINMAN-S PRIOR COMMITMENT FOR OCT THIRTY. ACCORDING TO COHN,
SAYPOL WILL PROBABLY AGREE TO TWO WEEKS POSTPONEMENT WITH TRIAL
STARTING NOV THIRTEEN NEXT. THIS NEW TRIAL DATE SHOULD BE BROUGHT Tof
ATTENTION OF DOCUMENT EXAMINER IN FBI LABORATORY EXPECTED TO TESIiFthj
THIS CASE. BUREAU VILL BE ADVISED OF EXACT DATE WHEN THIS WITNESS WILL

BE NEEDED. REBUTEL OCT T Y-$ tEssASLﬂa ELIZABETH T. BENTLE

INDEXED - X % 0.___51
REINTERVIEWED. STATED sﬂﬁf j‘;m Msr:a@,s THAT a'o;_n HER THAT BROTHMAN

HAD FAILED TO APPEAR FOR AT fosfﬂpyz [;MEF&ING VITH HIS NEW CONTACT.
OBHNOV 3 1950 £X-89 FV— :
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